ORBAY
COUNCIL"'/
Wednesday, 9 July 2014

4 LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE N\

A meeting of Licensing Sub-Committee will be held on
Thursday, 17 July 2014

commencing at 9.30 am

The meeting will be held in the Meadfoot Room, Town Hall, Castle Circus,
\ Torquay, TQ1 3DR j

Members of the Committee

Councillor Addis
Councillor Parrott
Councillor Bent

Working for a healthy, prosperous and happy Bay

For information relating to this meeting or to request a copy in another format or
language please contact:
Kay Heywood, Town Hall, Castle Circus, Torquay, TQ1 3DR
01803 207026
Email: governance.support@torbay.gov.uk
www.torbay.gov.uk

(i)




(a)

(b)

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE
AGENDA

Election of Chairman/woman
To elect a Chairman/woman for the meeting.

Apologies
To receive apologies for absence, including notifications of any
changes to the membership of the Committee.

Minutes
To confirm as a correct record the Minutes of the meeting of a Sub-
Committee held on 15 May 2014.

Declarations of interests

To receive declarations of non pecuniary interests in respect of
items on this agenda

For reference: Having declared their non pecuniary interest
members may remain in the meeting and speak and, vote on the
matter in question. A completed disclosure of interests form should
be returned to the Clerk before the conclusion of the meeting.

To receive declarations of disclosable pecuniary interests in respect
of items on this agenda

For reference: Where a Member has a disclosable pecuniary
interest he/she must leave the meeting during consideration of the
item. However, the Member may remain in the meeting to make
representations, answer questions or give evidence if the public
have a right to do so, but having done so the Member must then
immediately leave the meeting, may not vote and must not
improperly seek to influence the outcome of the matter. A
completed disclosure of interests form should be returned to the
Clerk before the conclusion of the meeting.

(Please Note: If Members and Officers wish to seek advice on any
potential interests they may have, they should contact Governance
Support or Legal Services prior to the meeting.)

Urgent items
To consider any other items that the Chairman decides are urgent.

Licensing Act 2003 — An application for a Variation to a
Premises Licence in respect of Park Lane, 1 Torwood Street,
Torquay TQ1 1ED

To consider an application for a Variation to a Premises Licence in
respect of Park Lane, 1 Torwood Street, Torquay.

(ii)

(Pages 1 - 3)

(Pages 4 - 93)



Agenda Iltem 3

ORBAY
COUNCIL iy

Minutes of the Licensing Sub-Committee
15 May 2014
-: Present :-

Councillor Addis (Chairman)

Councillors Ellery and Pentney

Election of Chairman/woman
Councillor Addis was elected as Chairman for the meeting.
Minutes

The Minutes of the meeting of the Sub-Committee held on 8 April 2014 were
confirmed as a correct record and signed by the Chairman.

Licensing Act 2003 — An application for a Review of a Premises Licence for
Seamus O’Donnells, 28 Victoria Parade, Torquay TQ1 2BD

Members considered a report on an application for a Review of a Premises
Licence for Seamus O’Donnells, 28 Victoria Parade, Torquay TQ1 2BD.

Members noted that the application had been properly made and that the
Applicant is an Interested Party and that the administrative requirements of
Section 51 (3)(a) and (b) had been met and that the Representation had not been
subsequently withdrawn and was not vexatious, frivolous or repetitious.

The Premises do fall within the Cumulative Impact Area.

Written Representations received from:

Name Details Date of
Representation
Public Protection Representation in 31 March 2014

relation to the Licensing
Objective ‘The
Prevention of Public
Nuisance’ and a
chronology of noise
complaints and
interventions.

Page 1



Licensing Sub-Committee

Thursday, 15 May 2014

Interested Party with
two signatures

Representation in
relation to the Licensing
Objective ‘The
Prevention of Public
Nuisance.’

11 April 2014

The Police

Statement from Devon
& Cornwall Police.

15 April 2014

Members noted that there had been no additional Representations received from
any other Responsible Authority and that although the Police had considered the
application and had made a Statement, they were satisfied that the Premises

currently met the Licensing Objective ‘The Prevention of Crime and Disorder’ and
therefore did not make a Representation.

Oral Representation received from:

Name

Details

Public Protection

The Public Protection Officer outlined
their Representation, as set out in the
submitted documents, responded to
Members questions and proposed
additional conditions.

Police

The Police Licensing Officer outlined
their Statement, as set out in the
submitted documents and responded
to Members questions.

Consultant

The Respondents and Noise

The Respondents responded to
Members questions and clarified
information submitted by the
Applicant. The Noise Consultant
outlined the information circulated to
Members as a late paper.

Additional Information:

Members noted that the Applicant and the Interested Party had not returned their
Notice to attend, but were aware that the Committee hearing was taking place.

The Applicant had been contacted by the Public Protection Officer who advised
Members that the Applicant had moved from the property. The Interested Party

had also been contacted by the Senior Licensing Officer.

The Council’s Senior Solicitor advised Members that despite the Applicant not
being present, the Application for a Review was still required to take place as it
had not been withdrawn and that there had been additional Representations from
the Council’s Public Protection Department and an Interested Party which had two

signatures.

Page 2



Licensing Sub-Committee Thursday, 15 May 2014

Decision:

That the application for a Review of a Premises Licence for Seamus O’Donnells,
28 Victoria Parade, Torquay TQ1 2BD be noted and that the Premises Licence be
modified to include three additional conditions as follows:

1. Before and future structural change or refurbishment is commenced at the
Premises, an evaluation of any noise breakout must be undertaken and a
report submitted to the Environmental Health Department on the works to
be undertaken to attenuate noise break out and those works must be
implemented to the satisfaction of Officers of the department.

2. All regulated music on the First Floor must be played through a noise limiter
to be set at a level as agreed with the Environmental Health Department;
the limiter must be tamper proof and adjustments shall only be made with
the consent of the Environmental Health Department.

3. No changes shall be made to the public address system on the first floor
without prior consultation with the Environmental Health Department. This
includes moving of speakers, addition or removal of any equipment and the
use of guest acts or D.J’s own equipment.

Reason for Decision:

Having carefully considered all the written and oral Representations, Members
resolved to modify the licence, having been satisfied that the Applicant had
unreasonably suffered from noise out break from the premises, as witnessed by
the Council’s Senior Environmental Health Officers on the 15" February 2014.

Members were reassured that since the Review had been called, that the
Premises Licence Holder has engaged the services of a Noise Consultant and put
in place measures to resolve noise out break from the premises. This is evident,
by the current tenant confirming to the Council’s Public Protection Officer that
during the four weeks in which she had resided in the property previously occupied
by the Applicant, that she had not been disturbed, despite being a light sleeper.

In concluding, Members are assured by the apparent responsible attitude of the
Premises Licence Holders in their continued engagement with the Responsible
Authorities, in that they have taken on board the concerns raised by them and
sought to actively put in place measures to resolve these concerns.

Chairman

Page 3



Agenda Iltem 6

ORBAY
COUNCIL i omy

Title:

Public Agenda Item: Yes

Licensing Act 2003 — An application for a Variation to a
Premises Licence in respect of Park Lane, 1 Torwood Street,
Torquay TQ1 1ED

Wards Affected: Tormohun

To: Licensing Sub- Committee On: 17 July 2014
Contact Officer: Mandy Guy

Telephone: 01803 208025

“H E.mail: Licensing@torbay.gov.uk

1. Key points and Summary

1.1

1.2

1.3

1.4

1.5

2.1

To consider and determine an application, in respect of the Premise detailed
above, for a Variation to a Premises Licence. The Premises is situated in the
Cumulative Impact Area.

The application relates to all the Corporate Priorities within the Community Plan.

The matters raised relate to the Licensing Objectives “The Prevention of Crime
and Disorder”, “The Prevention of Public Nuisance” and “Public safety”.

The matter must be considered on its own merits having received details of the
issues arising either at a hearing or by written Representations if all parties have
agreed that a hearing is not necessary. Having regard to the Representations
and issues arising, a decision must be made to take such steps as are
necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives. These are either:-

(a) to modify the conditions of the licence, or

(b) reject the application in whole or in part.

For this purpose, the conditions of the licence are modified if any of them is
altered or omitted or any new condition is added.

Reasons for the decision must be given for inclusion in the appropriate Notices
required to be served on the Interested Parties and Responsible Authorities at
the determination of the matter.

Introduction

An application has been made under Section 34 of the Act for a Variation to a
Premises Licence. Details of the application are shown in Appendix 1. Only the
relevant pages of the application are shown.

A brief description of the proposed Variation is as follows:-

Page 4



2.2

2.3

24

2.5

2.6

2.7

To extend the area of the Premises by the provision of a roof garden on the
lower roof at the front of the building. The application requests that the existing
licensable activities and timings are extended to cover this area and that the
existing licence conditions also cover this area. There has been no request
to remove or amend any existing conditions and no additional conditions have
been proposed to cover the use of this area.

A copy of the current premises licence showing the licensable activities,
timings and conditions is shown in Appendix 2.

Torbay Council as the Licensing Authority is satisfied that the Applicant has met
the administrative requirements of Section 35(1) but is unable to issue the
variation to the Premises Licence, as relevant Representations have been
received from Responsible Authorities and Interested Parties. The Licensing
Authority is also satisfied that the Representations were received within the
appropriate time-scale, have not been subsequently withdrawn and are not
vexatious or frivolous.

We have received a Representation from the Police in relation to the Licensing
Objective “The Prevention of Crime and Disorder”. This is shown as Appendix 3.

We have received a Representation from Public Protection in relation to the
Licensing Objective “The Prevention of Public Nuisance”. This is shown as
Appendix 4.

We have received 4 Representations from Interested Parties in relation to the
Licensing Objectives “The Prevention of Crime and Disorder”, “The Prevention of
Public Nuisance” and “Public safety”. One of these Representations represents
8 people and another is in the form of a petition with 20 signatures. These are
shown as Appendix 5.

There have been no Representations received from any other Responsible
Authority or any other Interested Party.

The Authority is required to conduct a hearing by the provisions of Section 35(3)
unless all parties agree that this is not necessary.

Appropriate Notices have been issued to all parties, as required by the Licensing
Act 2003 (Hearing Regulations) 2005, including, where appropriate, details of
the Representations and the procedure to be followed at the hearing.

If the application is refused, in whole or in part, a Right of Appeal to the
Magistrates’ Court is granted by Section 181 of the Act and, by Paragraph 1 of
Schedule 5, to the Applicant.

If the application is granted, a Right of Appeal to the Magistrates’ Court is

granted by Section 181 of the Act and, by Paragraph 4(2) of Schedule 5 to :-

(a) The applicant for the variation of the licence against any decision to modify

the conditions

(b) Any person who made a relevant representation in relation to the application
who desires to contend

Page 5



(i) that any variation made ought not to have been made, or

(i) that, when varying the licence, the Licensing Authority ought to have
modified the conditions of the licence or ought to have modified them in a
different way.

2.8 Following such Appeal, the Magistrates’ Court may:-
(a) dismiss the appeal,
(b) substitute for the decision appealed against any other decision which could
have been made by the Licensing Authority, or
(c) remit the case to the Licensing Authority to dispose of it in accordance with
the direction of the Court,
and may make such order as to costs as it thinks fit.

Frances Hughes
Executive Head Community Safety

Appendices

Appendix 1 Relevant sections of the application form.
Appendix 2 Copy of the current Premises Licence.
Appendix 3 Representation from the Police.
Appendix 4 Representation from Public Protection.
Appendix 5 Representations from Interested Parties.

Documents available in members’ rooms
None

Background Papers:
The following documents/files were used to compile this report:

The current Premises Licence for the above Premise.
Torbay Council Licensing Policy 2011.

Page 6



Agenda Item 6

Appendix 1
FORM L

Application to vary a Premises Licence under the Licensing Act 2003
ORBAY
M PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases
ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if
necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

fInsert name(s} of applicant)

""”beii'ig’the’premises’licence’holder;applyto*vary’a*premises*licenc'e’under'se'ction*34*of T

the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below

Premises licence number
PL595

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
Park lane

1 Torwood street

Post town | Torquay Post code TQ1 1ED

Telephone number at premises (if any) 01803-

Non-domestic rateable value of premises | £38400

Part 2 ~ Ap_p!icant details

Daytime contact
telephone number 01 803-

E-maii address (optional) b

Current postal address if
different from premises
address

Post Town Postcode

Page 7



Part 3 - Variation

Please tick yes
Do you want the proposed variation to have effect as soon as possible? X

Day Month Year

If not do you want the variation to take effect from

EEEEEEEE

Please describe briefly the nature of the proposed variation (Please see guidance note 1)

To extend the area of the premises for the consumption of alcohol and licensable activities to

encompass a roof garden, located on the lower roof at the front of the of the building

Acess to this roof garden will be via the existing internel stair case, and the existing and new
fire escapes will provide means of escape.

All the existing licencing conditions will apply fo this area. The Garden will only have a
background music system, piaying low volume music limited by the existing control system
which only the management can aiter.

Additional sound proofing walls will be installed and none reflective surfaces used where
possible.

CCTV wili be installed to cover the area .
An acoustic consulants report conculed this will have a positive impacted to nearby properties.

(see attached)

{see attached Plan)

If your proposed variation would mean that 5,000 or more people
are expected to atlend the premises at any one time, please state
the number expected to attend

Page 8



o)

Hours premises are
open to the public
Standard days and
timings {please read

guidance note 6)

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 4)

Day Start Finish

Mon | 1000 | 0330

Tue 11000 | 0330

Wed | 1000 | 0330
Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be

Th open to the public at different times from those listed in the

ur- 11000 | 0330 | column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Xmas eve, Newyears eve , 1000-0330

Fri 1000 | 0330

Sat | 1000 | 0400

Sun | 1000 10330

Please identify those conditions currently imposed on the licence which you believe could be
removed as a consequence of the proposed variation you are seeking

No conditions.to be removed

17
Page 9



P Describe any additional steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives as a
result of the proposed variation:

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e) (please read guidance note 9)

To comply with our existing conditions

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

To comply with our existing conditions

¢) Public safety

To comply with our existing conditions

d) The prevention of public nuisance

To comply with our existing conditions

e} The protection of children from harm

To comply with our existing conditions

19
Page 10




T AGVNIWI 1 3d
0% "0L¥9

\.be!ﬂ.T

ol v
U AT Joo

—— ==

aang Akl
WAL POOMID)
i

—=

— ol
—zmat
13z 00 _

Bt

—

(33

Ry v

AT b |

}1S-1S UoLdas

ueld 19A97 Jooy

T

|l

EI Page 11



14

ACOUSTIC CONSULTANTS LTD
RALEIGH HOUSE

WELLSWAY
KEYNSHAM
BRISTOL BS31 tHS
TELEPHONE 0117 - 9862956
FACSIMILE 0117 - 9860554
EMAIL mail@acoustic-itd.co.uk
VWEBSITE www.acoustic-itd.co.uk

PROPOSED TERRACE
PARK LANE
TORQUAY

ENVIRONMENTAL NOISE REPORT

Reference: 5675/DO/pw April 2014

incorporated in the UK as Acoustic Consultants Limited.Reg. Office: Raleigh House, Wellsway, Keynsham, Biistol. Reg. No: 8544901
\J
MEMBER OF THE ASS0CIATION OF NOISE CONSULTANTS fl)‘

Page 12



ACOUSTIC CONSULTANTS LIMITED

www.acoustic-led.co.ule 0117 9862956
Proposed Terrace, Park Lane
Environmental Noise Report
Client Jam Leisure Limited
Park Lane
Torwood Street
Torguay
TQl 1ED
——Noise & Acoustic Consultant————— ——Acoustic Consultants Limited—— ———————————— ———
Raleigh House
Wellsway
Keynsham
Bristol
BS31 1HS
Prepared By Checked By
Daniel Oldaker BSc. (Hons), MIOA Blake Lucas BEng. {(Hons), MIOA
Issue Number Date
1% Issue 29% April 2014
Acoustic Consultants Limited 7

Praject: 5675 {(PROPOSED TERRACE, PARK LANE ~ ENVIRONMENTAL NOISE REPORT}
Date: 29" April 2014

Page 13



ACOQUSTIC CONSULTANTS LIMITED

www,acoustic-ttd.co.uk 0117 9862956

Proposed Terrace, Park Lane
Environmental Noise Report

INDEX
PAGE
1.0 Introduction 4
2.0 Proposed Scheme - T T
3.0 Criteria 6
4.0 On-Site Noise Measurements 8
5.0 Predicted Noise Levels 10
6.0 Noise Assessment of Proposed Development 12
7.0 Limitations 13
8.0 Summary and Conclusions 13
Figure 1 Site Location Plan
Figure 2 Measured Noise Levels
Figure 3 Predicted noise levels due to people on Park Lane
Figure 4 Predicted noise levels due to people on Roof Terrace
Acoustic Consultants Umited 3

Project: 5675 (PROPOSED TERRACE, PARK LANE — ENVIRONMENTAL NOISE REPORT)

Date: 29" April 2014

Page 14



ACOUSTIC CONSULTANTS LIMITED

www._acoustic-ltd.co.uk O1E7 9862956

1.0 INTRODUCTION

Jam Leisure Limited appointed Acoustic Consultants Limited to assess the noise
impact of patrons on a proposed roof terrace at Park Lane in Torquay.

The assessment considers the noise from people using the roof terrace and the
change in noise levels from relocating the smoking area from at ground level on

Park Lane to the managed roof top terrace.

The report limits itself to addressing solely on the environmental noise aspects as

included in this report-We provide advice only inrelatiomto noiseand-acoustics, Itis ————————— —~
recommended that appropriate expert advice is sought on all the ramifications {e.g.,

CDM, structural, condensation, fire, legal, etc.) associated with any proposals in this

report or as advised and concerning the appointment.

The report has been prepared in good faith, with all reasonable skill and care, based
on information provided or available at the time of its preparation and within the
scope of work agreement with the client. We disclaim any responsibility to the Client
and others in respect of any matters outside the scope of the above.

2.0 PROPOSED SCHEME

The proposal is to create a terrace on the roof of Park Lane Bar and Grill. The aim is
to provide an external smoking area within the realms and control of the premises to
ensure patrons are under the management of the bar for the duration of their visit.

Park Lane Bar and Grill is located on the junction of Torwood Street and Park Lane in
central Torquay. The premises operate as a bar and grill during the day and evening;
and as a night club/late night bar untif 03:00 hours.

At present there is no location within the premises where people can smoke so they
are allowed off the premises and then are free to return. People tend to naturally
congregate along Park Lane as there is little traffic and the buildings to either side
provide protection from the weather.

The proposal is to create an external terrace area with seating on the roof of the
premises. The terrace will include a small covered area to around the entrance and
an acoustic barrier to the South and East separating the terrace from the nearby
residential properties.

The terrace will enable patrons to smoke within the premises whilst under the
control of the bar so that their behaviour can be managed in line with the premises
licence, If customers leave the premises they will be made to pay to re-enter.

Acoustic Consultants Limited 4
Project: 5675 (PROPOSED TERRACE, PARK LANE — ENVIRONMENTAL NOISE REPORT)
Date: 29" April 2014

Page 15



ACOUSTIC CONSULTANTS LIMITED

wiww.acoustic-led.co.ulc 0117 9862956

The terrace is, in the main, a seated area with tables and chairs covering most of the
space. Amplified music will be played at a low level and limited so that it is not
audible at the nearby noise sensitive properties. There will be no areas for dancing
on the terrace, nor will the music be loud enough for this to be likely.

The nearest noise sensitive residential properties are at The Devon Arms (R1)
30 metres to the South and on Victoria Parade (R2) 20 metres to the West,

Figure 1 below shows the two noise sensitive properties, the proposed roof terrace,
the area which is currently used by people smoking and the proposed terrace

~—location; - Tt

Figure 1: Site Location Plan

Nalsk sensltive residential
_RropertyRL
ikl

Acoustic Consultants Limited 5
Project: 5675 (PROPOSED TERRACE, PARI LANE — ENVIRONMENTAL NOISE REPORT)
Date: 287 April 2014

Page 16



ACOUSTIC CONSULTANTS LIMITED

3.0 CRITERIA

3.1 National Planning Policy Framework

The National Planning Policy Framework was published in March 2012 and replaces
the withdrawn Planning Policy Guidance Document 24 entitled ‘Planning and Noise’.
Section 11 entitled ‘Conserving and enhancing the natural environment’ addresses
noise as a requirement of planning.

Paragraph 109 states:

“109. The planning system should contribute to and enhance the natural and local
environment by:

® preventing both new and existing development from contributing to or being
put at unacceptable risk from, or being adversely affected by unacceptable
levels of soil, air, water or noise pollution or land instability.”

Paragraph 123 states:

“123. Planning policies and decisions should aim to:

® avoid noise from giving rise to significant adverse impacts on health and
quality of life as a result of new development;

. mitigate and reduce to a minimum other adverse impacts on health and
quality of life arising from noise from new development, including through the
use of conditions;

. recognise that development will often create some noise and existing

businesses wanting to develop in continuance of their business should not
have unreasonable restrictions put on them because of changes in nearby
land uses since they were established; and

° identify and protect areas of tranquillity which have remained relatively
undisturbed by noise and are prized for their recreational and amenity value
for this reason.”

The document does not prescribe any assessment methodology or criteria to assess
the adverse affect of noise.

3.2 Noise Policy Statement for England

The NPPF refers to the Noise Policy Statement for England (NPSE). This was
published in March 2010 and aims to provide clarity regarding current policies and
practices to enable noise management decisions to he made within the wider
context, at the most appropriate level, in a cost-effective manner and in a timely
fashion and applies to all forms of noise including environmental noise, neighbour
noise and neighbourhood noise.

Acoustic Consultants Limited 6
Project: 5675 (PROPOSED TERRACE, PARK LANE ~ ENVIRONMENTAL NOISE REPORT}
Date: 287 April 2014

Page 17

www.acoustic-ltd.co.uk 017 9862956



ACOQUSTIC CONSULTANTS LIMITED
www.acoustic-ltd.co.ule 0117 9862956

The NPSE sets out the long term vision of Government noise policy. This long term
vision is supported by three noise policy aims as follows:

“Through the effective management and control of environmental, neighbour and
neighbourhood noise within the context of Government policy on sustaginable
development:

* avoid significant adverse impacts on health and quality of life;
* mitigate and minimise adverse impacts on health and quality of life; and
» where possible, contribute to the improvement of health and quality of life.”

The NPSE introduces the concept of “Significant adverse” and “Adverse” impacts of
noise which relate to the noise policy aims. These are applied as follows:

NQEL — No Observed Effect Level

This is the level below which no effect can be detected. In simple terms, below this
level, there is no detectable effect on health and quality of life due to the noise.

LOAEL — Lowest Observed Adverse Effect Level

This is the level above which adverse effacts on health and gquality of life can be
detected.

SOAEL — Significant Observed Adverse Effect Level

This is the level above which significant adverse effects on health and quality of life
oceur.

The NPSE does not provide any assessment criteria for the noted effect levels,

With regard to where there is potential for noise impact it states the following in
relation to the second noise policy aim:

“The second aim of the NPSE refers to the situation where the impuct lies somewhere
between LOAEL and SOAEL. It requires that all reasonable steps should be taken to
mitigate and minimise adverse effects on health and quality of life while also taking
into account the guiding principles of sustainable development (paragraph 1.8). This
does not mean that such adverse effects cannot occur.”

3.3 Comparative Assessment

The proposed assessment methodology is to determine the impact of the proposed
roof terrace in terms of the difference in noise levels at the noise sensitive
residential properties between that caused by smokers in Park Lane and the same
noise source level transferred to the roof terrace location.

Accustic Consultants Hmited 7
Project: 5675 [PROPOSED TERRACE, PARK LANE = ENVIRONMENTAL NOISE REPORT)
Rate: 297 April 2014

Page 18



ACQUSTIC CONSULTANTS LIMITED

In terms of noise level changes, withdrawn Planning Policy Guidance 24 states in the
Glossary under dB (A) the following:

“Measurements in dB (A) broadly agree with people's gssessment of loudness. A
change of 3 dB (A) is the minimum perceptible under normal conditions, and a
change of 10 dB (A) corresponds roughly to halving or doubling the loudness of a
sound. The background noise level in a living room may be about 30 dB (A); normal
conversation about 60 dB (A) at 1 metre; heavy road traffic about 80 dB (A) at 10
metres; the level near a pneumatic drill about 100 dB (A).”

The IOA/IEMA-Working-Party Consultation-Draft-2002-categorises-the significant-of a
change in noise level. Although this is currently at a draft stage it provides some
helpful guidance on the impact on the change in noise levels. The significant of
changes in noise levels from the IOA/IEMA draft is as follows:

Jable 1: IOA/IEMA Noise Level Changes

www acoustic-itd.co.ulk 0117 9862956

Noise Change {dB) Category
0 No Impact
0~-2.9 Slight Impact
3.0-5.9 Moderate Impact
6.0-9.9 ‘ Substantial Impact
10.0 and more Severe Impact

4.0 ON-SITE NOISE MEASUREMENTS

A long term noise monitoring exercise was undertaken at monitoring location ‘A’, at
first floor level in the flat above The Devon Arms on Park Lane.

Monitoring took place between the 21° and 31% March 2014. The purpose of the
monitoring was to determine noise levels due to people congregating within Park
Lane,

Sound pressure levels were measured using a Type 1 Svantek 959 Sound Level
Meter. The monitoring equipment and calibration status was as follows:

Table 2: Noise Measurement Equipment
Equipment Description / Serial Date of Calibration
Manufacturer / Type number calibration Certification
Number
Sound Level Meter, Svantek 952 14784 08/04/13 K020009
Calibrator, CEL, Type 110 045169 08/04/13 K020983
Microphone, GRAS 40AE 98073 08/04/13 K020009
Acoustic Consultants Limited 8

Project: 5675 (PROPOSED TERRACE, PARK LANE — ENVIRONMENTAL NOISE REPORT)
Date: 29™ Aprit 2014

Page 19



ACOUSTIC CONSULTANTS LIMITED

The weather was inclement for much of the monitoring period. However, there were
suitable conditions for the evenings of the 28 and 29" March 2014.

Figure 2 below shows the equivalent noise levels measured over 15 minute periods
(Laeq,15 minutes) OVer the evening and night time of the 29™ and 30™" March 2014. The
highest measured noise {evels are between 23:45 hours and 01:15 hours, which
relates to the peak times of the night club. It is reasonable to determine that the
measured noise level was determined by customers of Park Lane.

Figure 2: Measured Noise Levels

70

65

| T
. A’\'MA1 r\]\/\/ V‘\ A[\

50

45

0
29/03/2014 14:24 20/03/2014 16:48 29/03/2014 15:12 25/03/2014 21:36 30/03/2014 GO:00 30/03/2014 02:24 30/03/2014 04:48 30/03/2014 0712 30/03/2014 02:36

From the measurement data a noise level of 64 dB Laeqi1 hour) has been determined at
monitoring location ‘A’ as representative of noise from customers of Park Lane Bar
and Grill congregating on Park Lane.

Acoustic Consuttants Limitzd

Project: 5675 [PROPOSED TERRACE, PARK LANE — ENVIRONMENTAL NOISE REPORT)
Date: 29" Aprit 2014

Page 20

www.acaustic-ltd, co.ul 0117 9862956



ACQUSTIC CONSULTANTS LIMITED

www.acoustic-ltd.co.uk 0117 9862956

5.0 PREDICTED NOISE LEVELS

Noise modelling has been undertaken using noise mapping software Cadna:A by
Datakustik. This uses the calculation method of 1SO 9613 to predict noise levels.

The area and buildings have been created within a noise model using the drawings
provided by the client and on site observations. An area source has been inserted on
Park Lane at a height of 1.5 metres in the location used by people to congregate as
described by the local residential who lives above The Devon Arms.

--The-Sound-power fevel-of the-area-source-has-been corrected-so-that-the-predicted — - - -~

noise level at Monitoring Location ‘A’ matches that measured during the monitoring
survey, Noise levels at the top floor flats on Victoria Parade have also been
predicted.

Figure 3 below shows the predicted noise levels at the noise sensitive properties due
to noise from people on Park Lane.

Figure 3: Predicted noise |levels due to people on Park Lane

Acoustic Consultants Limited 10
Project: 5675 (PROPOSED TERRACE, PARK LANE — ENVIRONMENTAL NOISE REFORT)
Date: 29" Aprit 2014

Page 21



ACOUSTIC CONSULTANTS LIMITED

www.acoustic-ted.co.uk 0117 9862956

A second noise map has been created with an area source, with the same Sound
Power Level, tocated at the proposed location of the roof terrace at a height of
1.5 metres above the roof.

The roof terrace is to include a solid timber barrier around the perimeter. The
section of barrier between the roof terrace and residential properties on Victoria
Parade is to be extended to the height of the existing chimney stack. The timber
barrier is to have a density of at least 10 kilograms per metre squared with no gaps.

Figure 4 shows the predicted noise levels at the noise sensitive residential properties

due-to-noise-from-the-proposed-terrace:

Figure 4: Predicted noise levels due to people on Roof Terrace

Acoustic Consyltants Limited 11
Project: 5675 {PROPOSED TERRACE, PARK LANE — ENVIRGNMENTAL NOISE REPORT)
Date: 28" April 2014

Page 22



ACOUSTIC CONSULTANTS LIMITED

www.acoustic-ltd.co.ul 0117 9862956

6.0 NOISE ASSESSMENT OF PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT

Noise levels have been predicted due to people on Park Lane and people on the roof
terrace to determine the difference in noise levels at the noise sensitive residential
properties due to the proposed development. The assessment is based on both
areas generating the same level of noise.

The predicted noise level at each location and the difference in noise level due to the
change of location wit the IOA/IEMA categorisation are provided in Table 3,

-Table 3: - -Predicted noise levels-at noise sensitive properties - -

Noise Sensitive | Predicted Noise | Predicted Noise | Differencein | I0A/IEMA
Location Level - Existing | Level - Proposed noise level Category

55.4 56.7 +1 Slight

56.6 57.2 +1 Slight

56.7 57.1 +0 None

R2 58.4 57.3 -1 Slight

59.4 57.4 -2 Slight
62.6 58.1 -5 Moderate
64.4 57.7 -7 Substantial

R1 64.0 51.1 -13 Severe

Moving people from Park Lane to the roof top terrace results in a change in noise
level of between +1 decibels and -13 decibels.

An increase of 1 decibel is not considered significant as it will not be perceivable by
people with normal hearing.

A reduction of -13 decibels is more than a subjective halving in noise leve! and this is
considered to be a significant beneficial change.

The assessment is based on the same noise emission from the terrace as from
people on Park Lane. The terrace is within the licensed premises of Park Lane Bar
and Grill and can therefore its use can be controlled by the premises management to
control behaviour, occupancy and noise level; this is not the case with people on the
public highway on Park Lane.

On the basis of the above assessment the proposal, in environmental noise terms, is
considered acceptable, The terrace is not expected to increase noise at the noise
sensitive premises by a perceivable degree. The noise level at the residential
premises above the Devon Arms will experience a reduction in noise greater than a
halving in noise; this is considered a significant beneficial change.

Acoustic Consultants Limited 12
Project: 3675 (PROPOSED TERRACE, PARK LANE — ENVIRGNMENTAL NOISE REPORT)
Date: 29" Aprit 2014

Page 23



ACOUSTIC CONSULTANTS LIMITED

www.acoustic-ttd.co.ule G117 9862956

7.0 LIMITATIONS

The report limits itself to addressing solely on the environmental noise aspects as
included in this report. We pravide advice only in relation to noise and acoustics. It is
recommended that appropriate expert advice is sought on all the ramifications (e.g.,
CDM, structural, condensation, fire, legal, etc.) associated with any proposals in this
report or as advised and concerning the appointment.

The report has been prepared in good faith, with all reasonable skill and care, based
on information provided or available at the time of its preparation and within the

- scope-of work-agreement with the client. We disclaim any responsibility to the Client
and others in respect of any matters outside the scope of the above.

The report is provided for the sole use of the named Client and is confidential to
them and their professional advisors. No responsibility is accepted to other parties.

It should be noted that noise predictions are based on the current information as we
understand it and on the performances noted in this report. Any maodification to
these parameters can alter the predicted level. All predictions are in any event,
subject to a degree of tolerance of normally plus or minus three decibels, If this
tolerance is not acceptable, then it would be necessary to consider further
measures.

8.0 SUMMARY & CONCLUSIONS

Jam Leisure Limited appointed Acoustic Consultants Limited to assess the noise
impact of patrons on a proposed roof terrace at Park Lane in Torquay.

The assessment considers the noise from people using the roof terrace and the
change in noise levels from relocating the smoking area from at ground level on Park
Lane to the managed roof top terrace,

The proposal is to create a terrace on the roof of Park Lane Bar and Grill, The aim is
to provide an external smoking area within the realms and control of the premises to
ensure patrons are under the management of the bar for the duration of their visit.

The terrace is, in the main, a seated area with tables and chairs covering most of the
space. Amplified music will be played at a low level and limited so that it is not
audible at the nearby noise sensitive properties. There will be no areas for dancing
on the terrace, nor will the music be loud enough for this to be likely.

Noise levels have been predicted due to people on Park Lane and people on the roof
terrace to determine the difference in noise levels at the noise sensitive residential
properties due to the proposed development. The assessment is based on both
areas generating the same level of noise.

Acoustic Consultants Ymited 13
Project: 5675 (PROPOSED TERRACE, PARK LANE = ENVIRONMENTAL NOISE REPORT)
pate: 28" April 2014

Page 24



ACOUSTIC CONSULTANTS LIMITED

www acoustic-ltd.co.uk Q117 9862956

Moving people from Park Lane to the roof top terrace results in a change in noise
level of between +1 decibels and -13 decibels at the nearby noise sensitive
properties.

An increase of 1 decibel is not considered significant as it will not be perceivable by
people with normal hearing. A reduction of -13 decibels is more than a subjective
halving in noise level and this is considered to be a significant beneficial change.

On the basis of the above assessment the proposal, in environmental noise terms, is
considered acceptable. The terrace is not expected to increase noise at the noise

sensitive—premises—by-a—perceivable—degree.—The—noise—|evel-at-the-residential
premises above the Devon Arms will experience a reduction in noise greater than a
halving in noise; this is considerad a significant beneficial change.

Acoustic Consultants Limited 14
Project: 5675 [PROPOSED TERRACE, PARK LANE — ENVIRONMENTAL NOISE REPORT)
Date: 29" Aprit 2014

Page 25



Agenda Iltem 6

JAN nngnnhv

-+ -LOCAL AUTHORITY:

Torbay Council

Licensing & Public Protection
ORBAY

COUNCIL.- . Castle Circus
e ‘ o n T TQ1 3DR

Part 1 - Premises Details

Park Lane
1 Torwood Street, Torquay, Devon, TQ1 1ED

“'WHERE THE LICENCE 1S TIME LIMITED THE DATES” =

Not applicable

. LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES AUTHORISED BY-THE LICENGE """, -
- a performance of live music

- any playing of recorded music

- a performance of dance

- entertainment of a similar description to that falling within a performance of live music, any playing of recorded music or a
performance of dance

- entertainment facilities for making music

- entertainment facilities for dancing

- enterfainment of a similar description to that falling within entertainment facilities for making music or dancing
= provision of late night refreshment

- {he sale by retail of alcohol

“THE-TIMES THE LICENCE AUTHORISES THE CARRYING OUT OF:LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES =~ - '~

Aclivity (and Area i applicable) Description Time From Time Tc

E. Performance of live music (Indoors)
Monday 10:00am 3:00am
Tuesday 10:00am 3:00am
Wednesday 10:00am 3:00am
Thursday 10:00am 3:00am
Friday 10:00am 3:00am
Saturday 10:00am 3:00am
Sunday 10:00am 3:00am See below
Christmas Eve 11:00am 3:30am
New Year's Eve 11:00am 3:00am
F. Playing of recorded music {Indoors)
Monday 10:00am 3:00am
Tuesday 10:00am 3:00am
Wednesday 10:00am 3:00am
Thursday 10:00am 3:00am
Friday 10:00am 3:00am
Saturday 10:00am 3:00am
Sunday 10:00am 3:00am See below

Printed by LalPac on 24 Apr 2014 at 10:53 "Imm I‘IHHMH' Immmmlllmm PLO595/34117 Page 1of 15



THE TIMES THE LICENGE AUTHORISES THECARRYING OUT OF LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES continuied: ;
Activity (and Area if applicable) Description Time From Time Tc
F. Ptaying of recorded music (Indoors) continued ...

Christmas Eve 11:00am 3:30am
New Year's Eve 11:00am 3:30am
Bank Holiday Sunday - 02.00 am finish
British Summer Time - alfow for additional hour when clocks move forward.
G. Performance of dance (indoors)
o ) Sundayto Thursday — — —  10:00am ~ 3:00am
Friday 10:00am 3:00am
Christmas Eve 11:00am 3:30am
New Year's Eve 11:00am 3:00am
H. Entertainment of a similar description to that falling within E, F, or G (Indoors)
Sunday to Thursday 10:00am 3:00am
Friday 10:00am 3:00am
New Year's Eve 11:00am 3:30am
Christmas Eve 11:00am 3:30am
I. Provision of facilities for making music {Indoors)
Monday 10:00am 3:00am
Tuesday 10:00am 3:00am
Wednesday 10:00am 3:00am
Thursday 10:00am 3:.00am
Friday 10:00am 3:00am
Saturday 10:00am 3:00am
Sunday 10:00am 3:00am See below
Christmas Eve 11:00am 3:30am
New Year's Eve 11:00am 3:30am
J. Provision of facilities for dancing {Indcors)
Menday 10:00am 3:00am
Tuesday 10:00am 3:00am
Wednesday 10:00am 3:00am
Thursday 10:00am 3:00am
Friday 10:00am 3:00am
Saturday 10:00am 3:00am
Sunday 10:00am 3:00am See below
Christmas Eve i1:00am 3:30am
New Year's Eve 11:00am 3:30am
K. Provision of facilities for entertainment of a similar description to that falling within | or J (Indoors)
Sunday to Thursday 10:00am 3:00am
Friday 10:00am 3:00am
Sunday 10:00am 3:00am
Christmas Eve 11:00am 3:30am
New Year's Eve 11:00arm 3:30am
L. Late night refreshment {Indoors)
Monday 11:00pm 2:00am
Tuesday 11:00pm 2:00am
Wednesday 11:00pm 2:00am
Thursday 11:00pm 2:00am
Friday 11:00pm 2:00am
Saturday 11:00pm 2:00am
Sunday 11:00pm 2:00am
Christmas Eve 11:00pm Midnight
New Year's Eve 11:00pm Midnight

Printed by LatPac on 24 Apr 2014 at 10:53 "I"""II[""HMHMIMMH"I""" PLOS95/34117

Page 2 of 15



Activity (and Area if applicable) Description Time From Time Tc
M. The sale by retail of alcohol for consumption ON and OFF the premises

: THE' OPENING HOURS OF THE: PREMISES

Descrrption Time From Time Tc

Monday 10:00am 3:30am
Tuesday 10:00am 3:30am
Wednesday 10:00am 3:30am
Thursday 10:00am 3:30am
Friday 10:00am 3:30am
Saturday 10:00am 4:00am
Sunday 10:00am 3:30am
Christmas Eve 11:00am 3:30am
New Year's Eve 11:00am 3:30am

Bank Holiday Sunday - 03.30am finish.

British Summer Time - allow for additional hour when clocks move forward.

~ WHERE THE LIGENCE AUTHORISES SUPPLIES OF ALCOHOL WHETHER THESE ARE ONAND/ OROFF SUPPLIES |~

- M. The sale by retail of alcohol for consumption ON and OFF the premises

Part 2

NAME, (REGISTERED}. ADDRESS, TELEPHONE NUMBER AND EMAIL (WHERE RELEVANT) OF HOLDER OF PREMISES LICENCE . ~ -

Jam Leisure (Park Lane} Ltd Park Lane, 1 Torwood Street, Torquay, Deven, TQ1 1ED

. REGISTERED NUMBER OF HOLDER; FOR EXAMPLE COMPANY NUMBER, CHARITY NUMBER (WHERE APPLICABLE} © - -

NAME, ADDRESS AND TELEPHONE NUMBER GF DESIGNATED '
N AUTHORESES THE SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL S,

Adrian Michael HOBBS

' PERSONAL LIGENCE NUMBER AND ISSUING AUTHORITY- OF PERSONAL LIGENCE. HELD BY DES]GNATED PREMISES SLIPERVISOR
WHERE THE PREMISES LICENCE AUTHORISES FOR: THE SUPPLY OF: A.LCOHOL .

Licence No. PAQ0232 Issued by Torbay

Printed by LalPac on 24 Apr 2014 at 10:53 Iml""“mmm Mllmllmmm PLO595/34117  Page 3 of 15

Monday 10:00am 3:00am
Tuesday 10:00am 3:00am
Wednesday 10:00am 3:00am
Thursday 10:00am 3:00am
Friday 10:00am 3:00am
Saturday 10:00am 3:30am
Sunday 10:00am 3:00am
I - ~ 7 7 Christmas Eve — 11:00am “330am T T T
New Year's Eve 11:00am 3:30am



B G

Steve Cox
Environmental Health Manager
24 April 2014

R || ]



ANNEXE 1

MANDATORY CONDITION: WHERE LICENCE AUTHORISES SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

1} No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence:-
{a) at a time where there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the premises licence , or
(B) at a time when the deéigﬁétéd hfehiéeé ”supe'rviso'r does notﬁﬁoid érberéahéi [i(;énce 6r hrslher ﬁérsoﬁél
licence is suspended.
2} Fvew supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised by a person who holds a personal
icence.
3) (1) The responsible person shall take all reasonable steps to ensure that staff on relevant premises do not carry out,

arrange or participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to the premises.

{2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the following activities, or substantially
similar activities, carried on for the purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises in

a manner which carries a significant risk of leading or contributing to crime and disorder, prejudice to public safety, public
nuisance, or harm to children -

(a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require or encourage, individuals to -

(i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol sold or supplied on the premises before
the cessation of the period in which the responsible person is authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or

(i) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwise);

(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or discounted fee to the public orto a
group defined by a particular characteristic (other than any promotion or discount available to an individual in
respect of alcohol for consumption at a table meal, as defined in section 159 of the Act);

(c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage or reward the purchase and
consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or less;

(d) provision of free or discounted alcohol in relation to the viewing on the premises of a sporting event, where that
provision is dependent on -

(i the outcome of a race, competition or other event or process, or
{iy  the likelihood of anything occurring or not occurring;

(e) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on, or in the vicinity of, the premises
which can reasonably be considered to condone, encourage or glamorise anti social behaviour or to refer to the
effects of drunkenness in any favourable manner.,

4) The responsible person shall ensure that no aicohol is dispensed directly by one persen into the mouth of another
(other than where that other person is unable to drink without assistance by reason of a disability).

5) The responsible person shall ensure that free tap water is provided on request to customers where it is reasonably
available.

6) (1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder shall ensure that an age verification policy applies to
the premises in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol.

{2) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under 18 years of age (or such
older age as may be specified in the policy) to produce on request, before being served alcohol, identification bearing their
photograph, date of birth and a holographic mark.

7). The responsible person shall ensure that -

pesisrsanzssaaros | A




TANNEXES continued:

1)

8.

~ {b) customers are made aware of the availability of these measures.

(a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sald or supplied for consumption on the premises (other than alcoholic
drinks gold or supplied having been made up in advance ready for sale or supply in a securely closed container) it is
available io customers in the following measures -

(i) beer or cider: ¥ pint;

(ii) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and

(ii) still wine in a glass: 125 ml; and

MANDATORY CONDITION: DOOR SUPERVISION

Where one or more individuals are carrying out security activities, each individual must be licensed by the Security
Industry Authority.

2) But nothing in the aforementioned conditions requires such a condition to be imposed in respect of a) and b) and (b)(i}
and (b(ii)
{a) in respect of premises within paragraph 8(3)(a) of Schedule 2 to the Private Security Industry Act 2001 (c. 12)

(premises with premises licences authorising plays or films), are exempt.

{b) In respect of premises in relation to-

(i) any occasion mentioned in paragraph 8(3)(b) or (c) of that Schedule (premises being used
exclusively by club with club premises certificate, under a temporary event notice autherising plays or
films or under a gaming licence), or

(ii) any occasion within paragraph 8(3)(d) of that Schedule (occasions prescribed by regulations under
that Act).

3) For the purposes of the aforementioned conditions:-
(a) “security activity” means an activity to which paragraph 2(1)(a) of that Schedule applies, and
(b} paragraph 8(5) of that Schedule (interpretation of references to an occasion) applies as it applies in relation io
paragraph 8 of that Schedule.
ANNEXE 2

CONDITIONS CONSISTENT WITH THE OPERATING SCHEDULE

Prevention of Crime and Disorder

Warning notices shall also be placed at the entrance door indicating conditions of entry including regular identification
checks, random searches and the use of metal detectors.

The Licensees shall carry on working with the local authority and suppont any seasonal and other advertising
campaigns.

The number of persons admitted to the premises on any one occasion shall not exceed a safe occupancy. This is in
agreement with the responsible authorities notably Devon Fire and Rescue and the Health and Safety team.

Persons leaving the premises shall be reminded to conduct themselves in an orderly manner and not cause annoyance
to other members of the public or nearby residents.

A CCTV System must cover both inside and outside the premises in positions agreed with the Council and Police. All
cameras are recorded fo a high standard and kept for a minimum of 14 days and shall be made available to the police
on demand.

All the door staff must be Security industry Authority licensed.

Preay LalPaG on 24 Apr 2014 3 1052 TGRSR 1 PLOSISISH 17 Fage o113



Each accredited door steward when on duty must wear distinctive dress, are all over the age of 18 and are trained to
vet customers and keep public order.

18.

19.

1.

8. A Night Net Radio must also be held at the Head Door Steward at the entrance and all instances of ¢rime and disorder
shall be reported to the police.

9. There must be a zero tolerance with drugs and have a drugs policy in force on the premises, with the objective of
securing, as far as reasonably practical, the safety of others attending the premises.

10, A secure drug deposit bag approved by Devon & Cornwall Police shall be located on the premises for the safe storage |
of any drugs found or seized.

11. There must be provision of toughened safety glasses and plastic bottles. All glasses are stamped in accordance with
Weights and Measures Legislation. No drinks, whether in glasses or bottles must be removed from the premises.

12, All the staif must be fully frained and at least one competent manager shall be on the premises whilst open to the
public. All bar staff will be suitably frained to prevent the sale of alcohol to under 18's.

13. Adequate glass and bottle collection shall be undertaken throughout the premises.

14. Premises must join and maintain membership of the Torquay Night Time Economy Forum attending at least 2 meetings
in each calendar year.

15. There must be no entry or re-entry after 2am,

16. A CCTV system of an evidential standard must be installed to the satisfaction of the police, and the system to be in
operation at all times the premises are open to the public. All recordings from that system must be kept for a period of
14 days and the police to have access to recordings at any reasonable time.

17.

kept in good working order and is used at all times when the premises are open to the public.

At all times after 23.00 when the premises are open for licensable activities, an SIA registered door supervisor shall be
employed at the entrance to the area to ensure compliance with the preceding resfriction andto  ensure that no unauthorized
entrance to the premises takes place via the area.

bottles within those areas from which it is intended or likely that a person shali drink.

The Promotion of Public Safety

Every door steward and member of management must carry effective two way radios with earpieces. This equipment is

Consumption of alcohol on the ground floor terrace shall be by persons seated, no alcohol shall be served in glass

The fire safety measures with which the premises are provided shall be maintained in good working order, and their
adequacy shall be determined on a regular basis, by the carrying out of a fire risk assessment as required by and in
accordance with the Fire Precautions Regulations.

The premises shall undertake to maintain a safe occupancy level.

A log book shall be kept upon the premises in which shall be entered particulars of inspections made: those required
fo be made by Statute, and information compiled to comply with any public safety condition attached to the premises
licence that required the recording of such information. The log book shall be kept available and produced for
inspection when required by persons authorised by the Licensing Act 2003 or associated legislation.

Adequate access must be provided for emergency vehicles.

Where crowd management measures are needed all reasonable steps shall be taken to ensure that such persons do
not obstruct exits, yards, passageways, stairways and ramps and that portable barriers shall be provided to prevent
crushing and keep queues in an crderly fashion.

Suitable and clearly identifiable areas for dancing must be set aside, and separate from the dance area suitable means
of providing cool air/ventilation and adequate seating must be provided.

All fire exits, gangways, escapes, extinguishers, fire points etc shall remain free of obstruction and will be tested and

Printed by LalPac on 24 Apr 2014 at 10:53 ||""I"IIWHMH Immm"l”l III PLOS9S/34117  Page 7 of 15



1.

' ééseéé'ed ona i'egular basis. Al exits are fitted with fixed automatic catches. Weekly fire alarm tests and fire

certification as required by Fire Authority shall be carried out.

A Fire Risk Assessment shail be carried out monthly and Risk Assessments shall be carried out regularly.

Regular testing and certification of appliances and systems shall be carried out, including PAT and Electrical Testing.
All parts of the premises must be adequately illuminated from two independent sources and in the event of general

lighting failure emergency lighting shall be immediately fully illuminated and the public shall be required to leave the
premises forthwith.

~ In the event of evacuation caused by failure of general lighting, the public shall not be readmitted until the general

12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19,

20.

21.
22,

Prevention of Public Nuisance

lighting is fully restored.

Suitable and sufficient sanitary accommodation must be provided, clearly marked and in good order at all times.

The implementation of correct disposal of waste must be carried out on the premises at all times.

There must be provision of sufficient number of people on site to secure the safety of the premises at all times.

There must be use of toughened glasses and plastic botiles which reduces the risk of harm to the public.

Air management system within the premises shall be used during entertainment.

No explosive or highly inflammable material shall be brought into the premises.

No pyrotechnics shal! be used on the premises.

Smoke machines shall be in a fixed position, protected against interference and manned by a competent operator at all
times when in use. Non-toxic, non-flammable smoke shall be used and will be limited to areas where the public are

admitted and not abscure exit signs.

Lasers must not be used on the premises without prior consultation with the Licensing Authority and compliance with
HS(G) 95.

Staff shall be trained in first aid

The ratio of stewards fo customers on the premises shall be no less than 1:100.

Noise or vibration shall not emanate from the premises such as to cause persons in the neighbourhood to be
unreasenably disturbed,

The volume of amplified sound used in connection with the entertainment provided shall at all times be under the
control of the Licensee/Management and fhe controlling mechanism shall be operated from a part of the Premises not
accessible to the public.

Two noise limitation devices shall be instafled to control both areas which have amplification equipment fitted. These
devices shall be regularly maintained.

There shall be no use of explosives, pyrotechnics and fireworks of a similar nature which could cause disturbance in
surrounding areas.

The placing of refuse such as bottles into skips outside the premises shall take place at times that will prevent
disturbance to nearby properties and the movement of bins and rubbish outside the premises shall be kept to a
minimum after 11pm.

Quieter/Mellower music shall be played towards the end of the evening to encourage calmness and an announcement
shall be made prior to closing requesting patrons to leave the premises as quietly and quickly as possible.

Patrons shall be asked not to stand around falking in the street outside the premises and asked to leave the vicinity
quickly and quietly.

Printed by LalPac on 24 Apr 2014 at 10:53 ||||||||||||||uﬂwmmﬂ||lm|ﬂ ||| PLOS5/34117  Page 8 of 15



. ANNEXES continued .. " -

9. Door staff must be positioned at exits at closing times to ensure noise from patrons leaving is minimized.

10. Taxi aperators shall be nominated for staff and customer use. The companies telephone numbers shall be advertised
to customers.

11. The licensee shall ensure that staff leaving the premises after a late night shift will conduct themselves in a manner as
not to disturb nearby residents.

12.

Deliveries of kegs, bottles, food and other materials shall be carried out between the hours of 08.30am - 05.30pm
weekdays.

The Protection of Children from Harm

1.
2.

5.

Under 18 events may take place to which the following conditions shall apply:

1. E‘g‘ese events shall finish no later than 23.00 hours, after which there will be 30 minute period before recpening to over
S.

2. The police shall be notified in writing or email at least 14 days prior to the event.

3 SIA door stewards must be employed throughout the event, which shall include at least one female steward. All
stewards shall have undergone a criminal records bureau check.

4. All alcohol shall be locked and or cbscured from view.

5. All gaming machines with prizes and cigarette machines shall be unplugged and locked.

6. All promotionat material relating to alcohol shall be removed.

7. Any person refusing 1o be searchied shall be refused entry.

8. Metal detectors shall be used random on entry .

9. The event shall be promoted to ages 14 years and above.

10. Foreign student events shall be restricted to foreign students only.

11. Throughout under 18 events, The DPS or persenal licence holder must be present.

ANNEXE 3

CONDITIONS ATTACHED AFTER A HEARING BY THE LICENSING AUTHORITY
The Prevention of Crime and Disorder

1.

2.

No persons under the age of 18 shall be employed in connection with the sale of and supply of alcohoi.
All bar staff shal! be suitably trained to prevent the sale of alcohol to under 18's.

Persons under the age of 1é shall be required to vacate the bar by 21.00 hrs unless they are eating in which case they
shall be required to vacate the bar by 21.30hrs, or uniess they are attending an under 18 event.

Persons under the age of 18 shall not be allowed into the Nightclub on the first fioor at anytime unless attending an
under 18 event.

Suitable food and non-aicoholic beverages shall be available at all times children are aliowed on the premises.

On every occasion that the premises sells alcohol after midnight and then closes at 12.30am, SIA door staff shall be
employed from 10.00pm until closing.

All drinks must be served in shatterproof glasses and no alcohol shall be served in glass bottles from which it is

Printed by LalPac on 24 Apr 2014 at 10:53 |||""|| Ilmmﬁﬂlmmlmlm Ill PLO595/34117 Page 8 of 15



5.

no consumption after 2am on Friday and Saturday and after midnight from Sunday to Thursday.,

The Prevention of Public Nuisance

intended or likely that a person shall drink.

Premises must join and maintain membership of the Nitenet Radio Communications Scheme.

On every operational day when door supervision is required, then those SIA door supervisors employed in front of
house duties must wear YELLOW high visibility jackets for the entirety of their duty.

In relation to the consumption of foed and drink (alcoholic or non-alcoholic) on the ground floor terrace, there shall be

1.

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

Noise from the premises shall not be audible within any dwelling with windows open for normal ventilation especially
after 11pm. This shall be assessed from the boundary to the nearest residential properties, on all sides of the licensed
premises. The criteria that shall be applied are:-

(i) Before 11pm - Noise emanating from the premises shall not be clearly distinguishable above other noise.

(i) After 11pm - Noise emanating from the premises shall not be distinguishable above background levels of
noise.

i) The local authority shall reserve the right in cases of tonal noise and where premises are attached to others, to

make further assessments from within the residential property.

Doors and windows must be kept shut during entertainment to reduce noise breakout. A management scheme will be
in place to ensure this situation remains,

Entrances must be provided with lobbies with automatic door-closers. The lobbies shall be in use throughout the time
of entertainment.

A senior member of staff {manager) shall assess the impact of any noisy activities on neighbouring residential premises
at the start of the activity/entertainment and periodically throughout the activity/entertainment to ensure levels of noise
have not increased,

Provision of mechanical ventilation and air conditioning system shall not allow noise breakout from the premises or
cause a nuisance by its operation.

Regular maintenance shall be carried out on all plant and machinery to ensure that noise disturbance from such
sources is kept fo a minimum.

The variation to the existing premises license shall not be permitted until such time that the levels of noise limiters are
set and agreed between the premises license holder or 2 nominated persen by them and the Environmental Health
Department so as not to unreasonably disturb nearby residents.

These levels shall be set and agreed by within 1 month of the application being granted.

Before any further refurbishment is commenced an evaluation of any noise breakout must be undertaken and a report
submitted to the Environmental Health Department. Agreement must be reached with the Environmental Health
Department on the works to be undertaken to attenuate noise break out and those works must be implemented to their
satisfaction.

The volume of any regulated entertainment will be under the contral of the management at all times. Should monitoring
indicate that the volume should be reduced, management shall take steps to ensure that levels are reduced to those
agreed in condition 1.

No changes to the Public Address system shall be made without prior consultation with the local Environmental Heaith
Department; this includes moving of speakers, addition or removal of any equipment and the use of guest acts/DJ's
own equipment.

Patrons of the premises shall be reminded by door staff to leave in a quiet respectful manner and the door staff shall
take all reasonable steps to ensure that their patrons leave in a quiet manner.

Door staff will monitor the area outside their premises and fake reasonable steps to ensure that patrons do not
congregate outside the premises.

Anncuncements shall be made on the Public Address system prior to closing reminding patrons to leave in a quiet
respectful manner.

Printed by LalPac on 24 Apr 2014 at 10:53 I[I""”IlmmﬂmummmtlmlmIII PLO595/24117 Page 10 of 15



Llcensmg Act 200?

“ANNEXES' confinied ™, ~ -

15. Cooking, noxious or persistent smells from the premises will not cause a nuisance to nearby properties.

16. A management scheme shall be put in place to prevent excessive queuing into the street and particularly into Park
Lane.

17. From 23.00 on door staff shail monitor the external areas and ensure that patrons behaving in a noisy manner are

either asked to [eave or asked to return inside the building.
18. All regulated music should be played through a noise limiter which is to be set at a reasonable level as agreed with the
-|-—-— ———local-responsible-authority-for-public-nuisance;-this-is-to-be-independently-calibrated-and-copies-of-reports forwarded-to — |-
the responsible authority for public nuisance within 21 days of any recalibration. It shall be sealed in a tamper proof
box and adjustments shall only be made with the written permission of the responsible authority for public nuisance.
19. No changes shall be made fo the public address system without prior written permission of the responsible authority for
public nuisance.

The Protection of Children from Harm

1. The premises shall operate a Challenge 25 Policy and any individual who appears to be under the age of 25 shall be
requested to provide an approved form of identification bearing a photograph.

ANNEXE 4
PLANS

Copy attached to Licence.

Printed by LalPac on 24 Apr 2014 at 10:53 ill““”llmmiﬂl mm""llml”l I“ PL0595/34117 Page 11 of 15



oS . ‘LTS1I3LIHIUY TIHILIW NINOD
B8 b

o0or ‘019

ue]d J100]4 puno.rs)

EREE ® D
Lojsysay i —
= | : = X L ZaN
- o 0 ® N
ok s
f / \ 7
Eho QRTeRIr T ! | . . /?“_ ® oM
weay T mumt—hw“ v Lmn ; e
W ¥ ® | ® ® © = >
SuSARIE 3331 3 o W e O mla
48| Asundsn @ — _l._ G _H_ D . =
=g — LA -
Jujed uLRng sseq8 Heau 1 7 o
ugcb“@_s__ﬂ_m % V W “ fwiren] |
A3 , . ) _
- |
| _
.| o N _ - l"
’ i N1 !
f \ _W_ 7]
11 - @ “ m ??_ _@
b
[
i

¥ IXANNY



“soquinu Eumeig

Bupuosy)
Ui J001d aujuezzaW

Bumesg

woAag) Aenbia)
132415 pooao)
AU g,

: ue|d 100]4 suLuezzaw

Aq papay
IIS_I
£ umeg

ELOZ "= ~teseg
W HRS

R k. ly [ —

wmge g |

sousind ,
L Japwod Ly AWN
ARG aay sa %

ﬂ
I
I
I
I

Page 38

Wil Anredisw @
Jegsmiap exow: @

Jujed uuee )8 Moo HU M

E_m
Yo Aousfsow pareuynyy LU

ATR

I— N

— ¥ AXANNV

k9



— ‘.. RTINSO || T
R | [320x 956002 LOBIG  XWd LEPESZ EOBID oL
3 : 897 {UL AVITDYOL 36VYVd YIMOLIIA ®7g

_- QLT SLIILIHDYY 2IHILIY NIT0D

LoV "OLY9

"N BUmeig

Bupuaoy
uld 10013 35013

Bupmeg

ueld 100} 15414

M TR W %
) sy g ® ” HU
SHEING U At i
S} Japiad Ly i =q
SBumnBNR 21 A3y é \— mﬂ mm: :o.— 7

Wiy Asvoiaw @

0340 Syoun ®

jod wmpe sl _HU

ugs (I5c]
ouRlIRWa paTRLLn (]

Ao

B
D

181103 537p%|

R | | | p IXINNV



T — Y]
HROT THID O LT D L
A7 UL AVIRROL 20YAYd YRIOLWA T2

B
D ﬁ CLTSLIIZLIHDEY 2IHDLIY R$I0D

T ANYNIWI NG
€05 "0L¥9

|.|e!ﬂ|la.ml

g , uejd Jo0}4 puodas

ST VETV OFTIIYL VAN

R T

muoskys gy |

¥ AX3dANNV



Building safer communities together

Licensing Team Licensing Department East

Torhay Council Devon and Cornwall Constabulary

C/O Torquay Town Hall Force Headquarters

Castle Circus EXETER

TORQUAY EX2 7HQ
—— TQT3DR

Telephone: 01392 452225
17 June 2014

Dear Sir/Madam
Park Lane, 1 Torwood Street, Torquay

| refer to an application for the Variation of the Premises Licence in respect of the
above premises, submitted by the Premises Licence Holders, Jam Leisure (Park Lane)
Ltd.

Having considered the application, and discussed the matter with Mr Adrian Hobbs,
who is both a director of Jam Leisure (Park Lane) Ltd and the current Designated
Premises Supervisor, the police make the following representation:

Park Lane is situated within the Torbay Council Cumulative Impact Area and currently
consists of a ground floor terrace, ground floor bar, first floor bar and nightclub area,
with an additional bar on the second floor. Due to the ground floor terrace not meeting
the requirements of the smoking legislation, smoking is not permitted in this area and
customers from Park Lane are directed to the road (also known as Park Lane) to
smoke. This has led to complaints from residents concerning incidents and public
nuisance issues and supervision issues for the premises as there is no
defined/dedicated smoking area. In an attempt to address this issue, the Premises
Licence Holders are now seeking, via this application, to include a roof top terrace
within the Premises Licence.

Whilst recently conducting research in relation to recorded crime levels at the busiest

late night licensed premises in Torquay, on 12 May 2014 my Police Licensing Officer,
Mrs Julie Smart, identified that there has been a dramatic increase in recorded crime in

licensingeast@devonandcornwall.pnn.police. uk

www.devon-cornwall.police.uk Page 41 Py ——

SF6i5




relation to Park Lane since the beginning of 2014 when compared to the figures for
2013. The Premises Licence Holder, Jam Leisure (Park Lane) Ltd, and the Designated
Premises Supervisor, Mr Adrian Hobbs, were therefore requested to attend a meeting
at Torquay Police Station on 14 May 2014 in order to discuss this matter. A copy of the
minutes of that meeting are attached for your information, together with tables showing
the recorded crime levels for 1 January - 31 December 2013, 1 January 2014 - 12 May
2014 and 1 January 2014 - 17 June 2014 (ie crime figures up to the date of this letter).

Park Lane is now the subject of a Police Problem Soiving Profile, which indicates that
this premises is considered to be a high risk premises and subsequently it will receive
frequent monitoring in order to identify potential factors which may be contributing to
the significant increase in crime at the premises and regular meetings with the
Premises Licence Holder and Designated Premises Supervisor will take place in order
to address any identified issues.

In relation to this variation application, it is noted by the police that despite Torbay
Council’s Licensing Statement of Principles 2011 stating that a variation would normally
. be refused unless the applicant has demonstrated in the operating schedule that there
will be no negative impact on one or more of the Licensing Objectives, the applicant
has not proposed any additional measures indicating how he will manage and
supervise the proposed new rcof top terrace. Due to issues currently being
experienced by the police and residents regarding public nuisance issues in the road
outside Park Lane, the police do not wish to object to this new roof top terrace, but due
to escalating crime at the premises we wish to ensure that this area is adequately
supervised and that where possible the number of customers smoking outside Park
Lane is reduced. We therefore request that the following conditions be imposed on the
licence:

1. In respect of the roof top terrace, CCTV camera’s shall be installed in this area
to the satisfaction of the police and there shall be a monitor situated behind the
ground floor bar for viewing by staff.

2. At all times that the roof top terrace is open to the public after 2300 hrs, an SIA
registered door steward shall be employed in this area.

3. From 12 midnight until the premises close, door stewards shall direct, as far as
reasonably practicable, any customers wishing to smoke to the roof top smoking
area.

4. Notices shall be prominently displayed within all bars of the premises informing
customers that smokers should use the roof top terrace.

Page 42




Should you require any further information, please do not hesitate to contact Julie
Smart on 01803 218900.

Yours faithfully
Chmtimen

Superintendent C Armes
- LPA Commander -

Page 43




[4 9l 0c 0 b 0 Ll 4 SUET YiEd
W01
-ans LINVYSSY
SoNydd 1d43HL | SLINVSSVY | AvVHddY | HED 0ZS | HED 8LS | HAY 4PS | NOWNOD S3SINTHA
YL0Z ANNT L1 — AMVANVT
[4 gl Ll 0 0 0 Gl [4 sueT died
V10l
-ans 1INVYSSY
SonNda Jd3H1 | SLINVSSVY | AVMMIY | HED 028 | HED 81S | HAVY ZFS | NOWNOD S3SINTHd
VLOZ AVIN TL — ARVNNVT
[4 [44 L 0 0 3 S | |uET dled
IVLOL
-8NS LINVSSY
SONdd 143H1 [ SITNVSSY | AvdddY | HE89 028 | HED 81S | HEV ¥S | NOWWOD S3SINTHd

£10Z S3NIYD d3qH00T

AVNOYOL 133918 GOOME0L 3NV 1 3avd

Page 44



MINUTES OF MEETING

TORQUAY POLICE STATION - 14 MAY 2014

Present: Sgt Mike Norswarthy — MN
Mrs Julie Smart - JS
Mr Adrian HOBBS — AH
Mr Antony Jones — Al
James, Eliminate Risk Security ~)

Those present were informed that this meeting had been called to raise police concerns with the
Premises Licence Holder/DPS concerning the dramatic increase in crimes in relation to Park Lane. JS

gave a breakdown of the figures, which showed that between March — December 2013 there were
32 recorded crimes which included 7 assaults, yet between lanuary — 12 May 2014 there were
already 33 crimes recorded in relation to Park Lane, of which 17 are assaults.

The Premises Licence Holder was asked if he was aware of any reasons why there had been such an
increase in crime, and AH replied that there had been change in door stewards and perhaps their
diligence had lead to more positive reporting of offences. He further stated that now Behemia has
closed all the customers from there were attending Park Lane. It was pointed out that Park Lane had
been consistently full to capacity throughout last year so the effect of Bohemia closing may not have
had an impact. JS confirmed that if you add the assault figures for Park Lane and Bohemia for 2013
together they do correspond with the 17 assaults currently recorded in respect of Park Lane,
however it is the responsibility of each individual premises to ensure that they do not impact on the
licensing objective the Prevention of Crime and Disorder and recorded crime is likely to increase
throeughout the remainder of the year.

A number of L10's were discussed and a potential issue with CCTV coverage within Park Lane was
highlighted. iS produced plans of the premises and AH marked the position of existing CCTV
cameras and agreed to install additional cameras within various locations, including the search
room, the lobby of the ground floor rear fire escape (through which persons are frequently ejected)
and within the ground and first floor areas to ensure greater coverage.

A discussion followed concerning persons smoking outside of Park Lane and the proposed new roof
top terrace, JS asked what the capacity for this area was intended to be and AH replied “About
100". IS asked how the premises will supervise this area and AH stated that there would be CCTV
coverage with a monitor behind the 2* floor cocktail bar. IS asked how the roof top would be
supervised if the 2™ fioor cocktail barwasn’t in use and AH statéd he would place a monitor at the
entrance for viewing by door stewards,

Discussion then took place concerning a proposed police initiative to obtain funding for 4 ID
Scanners which would be sited within the 4 busiest late night premises within Torquay. These
scanners will detect fake or fraudulently altered identification documents and will ensure increased
vigilance for those premises where they are installed. Should sufficient funding be gained, it is
proposed to install a scanner within Park Lane and A/Sgt Jeff Coe and Vicky Booty of Torbay Council
will liaise accordingly with AH regarding this matter.

MN stated that it is likely that there will be an increase in licensing inspections over the forthcoming
summer period and advised AH to ensure that the premises were complying with all conditions
contained on the licence. JS highlighted that during a recent inspection at another premises several
breaches of conditions were identified, these conditions concerned placement of posters etc and

Page 45




although easy to rectify should have been complied with it all times. JS then read out a condition on
the premises licence in relation to warning notices to be placed at the entrance door outlining
conditions of entry, including 10 checks, random searches and use of metal detectors. AH could not
confirm that these notices were in place and was given suitable advice.

It was pointed out that the police are concerned re escalating crime levels at Park Lane, the premises
will be closely monitored and should any further issues be identified they will be brought to the
attention of the PLH/DPS.

Page 46




Building safer communities together

Jam Leisure (Park Lane) Ltd

Park Lane Licensing Depariment
1 Torwood Street Devon and Cornwall Police
TORQUAY Middlemoor HQ
Devon Exeter, EX2 7HQ
TQ1-1ED

Telephone: 01392 452225
18 June 2014
Dear SirfMadam

Notification of High Risk Status

Due to a significant increase in recorded crime, particularly with regards to assaults, at
your premise, together with several complaints from residents concerning anti-social
behaviour, noise nuisance and incidents involving your customers which have occurred
in the road adjacent to your premise {also known as Park Lane}, your premise has
been identified as high risk by Devon and Cornwall Police.

The licensing officer for your area will meet with you to discuss the reasons for your
premises being graded as such and the actions you need to take to reduce the level of
risk currently attached to your premises.

You are advised that a lack of significant improvement in your premises may result in
further action being taken in relation to your licence to provide Licensable Activities. A
copy of this letter will remain on your file and a copy sent to the Licensing Authority for
their records.

| am aware that you attended Torquay Police Station on 14 May 2014 to discuss the
police concerns regarding the crimes levels at your premises and can inform you that
this letter has been sent to you now due to changes in Police Licensing procedures
which commenced on Monday 16 June 2014, where all high risk premises will be
notified in writing of their status.

Please note that this letter has been re-sent to you due to the date being incorrect on
the first letter and ) apologise for this error.

licensingeast@devonandcornwall.pnn.police. uk

WWW.deVOh-COI‘nwa||.p0|iCE.Uk Page 47 CUSTOMER SEANCE ERCELENCE
SF 615




If you have any further queries please do not hesitate to contact the licensing team on
the number above or our email address below.

Yours Sincerely

i Ly

Superintendant Phil KENNEDY
Local Policing and Partnerships
Devon & Cornwall Police

Page 48




Building safer communities together

JEVON & CORNWALL]

[CONSTABULARY
Mr A M Hobbs
Designated Premises Supervisor Licensing Department
Park Lane Devon and Cornwall Police
1 Torwood Street Middlemoor HQ
TORQUAY Exeter, EX2 7THQ
TQT1ED e
Telephone: 01392 452225
18 June 2014
Dear Sir

Noftification of High Risk Status

Due to a significant increase in recorded crime, particularly with regards to assaults, at
your premise, together with several complaints from residents concerning anti-social
behaviour, noise nuisance and incidents involving your customers which have occurred
in the road adjacent to your premise {also known as Park Lane), your premise has
been identified as high risk by Devon and Cornwalt Police.

The licensing officer for your area will meet with you to discuss the reasons for your
premises being graded as such and the actions you need to take to reduce the level of
risk currently attached to your premises.

You are advised that a lack of significant improvement in your premises may result in
further action being taken in relation to your licence 1o provide Licensable Activities. A
copy of this lettér will remain on your file and a copy sent to the Licensing Authority for
their records.

| am aware that you attended Torquay Police Station on 14 May 2014 to discuss the
police concerns regarding the crimes levels at your premises and can inform you that
this letter has been sent to you now due to changes in Police Licensing procedures
which commenced on Monday 16 June 2014, where all high risk premises will be
notified in writing of their status.

Please note that this letter has been re-sent to you due to the date on the first letter
being incorrect angd | apologise for this error.

licensingeast@devonandcornwall. pnn.police.uk

www.devon-cornwall.police.uk Page 49 © sovmsecemrne
SF 615




If you have any further queries please do not hesitate to contact the licensing team on
the humber above or our email address below.

Yours Sincerely

Wlx@w@g —

Superintendant Phil KENNEDY
Local Palicing and Partnerships
Devon & Cornwall Police

Page 50




worrsryanvvaiill Licensed Premises Report Rer. 00201
File No.. Compuler URN: Minute No.:

To be completed for any incident or for information on any licensed premises. This form to be submitted to the
Licensing Unit as soon as possible. Nominal and / or intelligence MUST be submitted via Source and Covert
Intelligence System (CIS).

Licensing objective: * The prevention of crime and disorder;
Public safety;

The prevention of public nuisance; and
The protection of children from harm,

Name of premises: Park Lane
Address: Torwood Street Torquay

Report type: [ Visit Incident <4 Other Date: 23/11/2013 Time: 23:00 -
OIS Ref.: Crime No.:

Brief summary / action taken (if not recorded elsewhere):

Parklane have changed lheir designated smoking area and have moved il to the front of the premises, during the
evening the move a few poles and some red rope and corden off an area around 1 meter in front of the premises to the
left of the properly when looking at it.

They then allow members of the public to smoke in this area until they close this area is on the main footpath and next
to Sizzles Takeaway so you end up with a big group of people blocking the area around Parklane making it difficult to
idenlify who has come out of the premises and who is just hanging around.

Also | believe other premises have been stopped from using the foolpath in this manner.

Submitted by: Name: Danie! Gouldthorpe Force No.: 11697
Signed: D GOULDTHORPE Date: 2311113 Time:

Action taken by Licensing Unit:

Licensing officer:
Forwarded to Daily Tasking:

Page 51




Licensed Premises Visit Checklist

Any information from these checks to be included in ‘Brief summary’ overleaf.

Officers present at inspection:

Administration:

1. Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS) on the premises? OYes ONo
Name of DPS {or person in charge if no DPS): ]

—|——0 Helpful ——E Unhelpful— -3 Obstructive— - 3 Other;————— -———— B

2. Premises Licence (summary displayed)? Yes ONo
(It should be displayed in the public area)

3. Premises Licence {(complete) produced lo officers? OYes [CNo
(A constable can request to see fuil licence)

Crime and Disorder:

1. Any violence inside / outside premises? OYes [ONo

2. Any public order inside / outside premises? OYes [ONo

3. Any evidence of drugs found inside / oulside premises? OYes {INo

4. Any drinks promotions in operation al time of visit? OYes [ONo

5. Any evidence of excessive drunkenness? OYes [INo

Public Safety:

1. CCTVonpremises? [Yes [ONo Working at time of visit? OYes ONo
Incident captured? Yes [1No Staff able to download? ClYes ONo
Image qualily? O Good 3 Poor O Other:

2, Doorslaffonduty? [ Yes [INo If Yes, number:

SIA licensed? OYes ONo Licence displayed? O Yes [ONo

Do the premises look overcrowded? [JYes [ONo
Method of checking lhe customer numbers:

Radio system in use? OYes ONo
Tables / glasses kept tidy? O Yes [ONo

Any smoking inside premises? [Yes ONo

N R w

Public Nuisance;

1. Any noise or nuisance oulside of premises? OYes [ONo
2. Any smokers standing oulside of premises? OYes [CONo
3. Any excessive lilter / debris oulside of premises? OYes [ONo

Protection of Children:

1. Any underage offences detected on the premises? O Yes
2. What proof of age policy is operaled in the premises?

3. How is this publicised?

4. Do staff appear lrained in proof of age? O Yes

[0 No

O No

Page 52




(X5 Devon & Cornwall Police Form No. L10
Building safer communities together Rev. 10/2012

Alcohol / Licensing Information Form

File No.: Computer URN: Minute No.:

To be completed for any alcohol related incident or for information on any licensed premises. When
altending an incident please use the reverse of this form to record as much detail as operationally possible.
This form to be submitted to the Licensing Unit as soon as possible. Nominal and / or intelligence MUST
be submitted via Source and Covert Intelligence System (CIS).

Licensing objective: « The prevention of crime and disorder;

_— o Public safety; U
» The prevention of public nuisance; and
» The protection of children from harm.

Report type: []Visit [ Incident Other Date: 29/11/13 -1/12/13 Time:

OIS Ref.: Crime No.:

Name of premises (where applicable): Park Lane

Address: Torwood Street, Torquay

Brief summary / action taken:

Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS) on the premises? [ ] Yes [ ]No
Name of DPS (or person in charge if no DPS): N/A

[ Helpful ] Unhelpful  [] Obstructive Other;

On Friday 29/11/13 A/PS 6777 Dutton spoke to the manager at Park Lane to discuss the smoking area
which staff have created at the front of the building, he stated that the DPS had been directed by the
council that they were happy for him to create a cordoned area on the pavement for customers to smoke in
and that they could then return to the club even after 0200hrs.

When visiting the club around 2100hrs 29/11/13 two males were observed stood in the middle of the
covered seating area smoking.

Submitted by: Name: A/PS DUTTON Force No.: 16777
Signed: E DUTTON Date: 1/12/13 Time: 2300HRS

Officers present at inspection:

Page 53




Licensed Premises Visit Checklist

Any information from these checks to be included in ‘Brief summary’ overleaf.

Administration:

1. Premises Licence (summary displayed)? [1Yes [INo
(It should be displayed in the public area)

2. Premises Licence {complete) produced to officers? [(Jyes [INo
(A constable can request to see full licence)

Crime and Disorder:;

1. Any violence inside / outside premises? ] Yes []No

2. Any public order inside / outside premises? [1Yes []No

3. Any evidence of drugs found inside / outside premises? [JYes []No

4. Any drinks promotions in operation at time of visit?_ CYes [INo

5. Any evidence of excessive drunkenness? [JYes [JNo

Public Safety:

1. CCTV on premises? []Yes [] No Working at time of visit? [] Yes [ ] No
Incident captured? [] Yes [] No Staff able to downfoad? [T] Yes [] No
Image quality? [ Good [1 Poor ] Other:

2. Door staff on duty? Yes [ ] No If Yes, number:

SIA licensed? Yes []No Licence displayed? B Yes [JNo

3. Do the premises look overcrowded? []Yes []No

4. Method of checking the customer numbers:

5. Radio system in use? [Tyes [No

6. Tables / glasses kept tidy? [JYes [JNo

7. Any smoking inside premises? []Yes [ No

Public Nuisance:

1. Any noise or nuisance outside of premises? [1Yes [ ]No

2. Any smokers standing outside of premises? [1vYes []No

3. Any excessive litter / debris outside of premises? [1Yes [[]No

Protection of Children:

1. Any underage offences detected on the premises?[J Yes [ No

2. What proof of age policy is operated in the premises?

3. How is this publicised? _

4. Do staff appear trained in proof of age? {lyes [No

Any other information:

Page 54




Devon & Cornwall Police Form No. L10
Building safer communities logether Rev. 10/2012

Alcohol / Licensing Information Form

File No.: Computer URN: Minute No.:

To be completed for any alcohol related incident or for information on any licensed premises. When
attending an incident please use the reverse of this form to record as much detail as operationally possible.
This form to be submitted to the Licensing Unit as soon as possible. Nominal and / or intelligence MUST
be submitted via Source and Covert intelligence System (CIS}).

Licensing objective: e The prevention of crime and disorder;

e Pub!ic*safety;"’ o T e e

¢ The prevention of public nuisance; and
o The protection of children from harm.

Report type: [ Visit [ Incident Other Date: 06, 07 and 08/11/13 Time:
OIS Ref.: Crime No.:
Name of premises {(where applicable): Park Lane

Address: Torwood Street, Torquay

Brief summary / action taken:

Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS) on the premises? [] Yes [ ] No
Name of DPS (or person in charge if no DPS): N/A

[ ] Helpful [ ] Unhelpful [[] Obstructive Other:

Park Lane's owner Adrian has implimented a new smoking area this weekend. After 0200hrs on both
nights he created an area under on the covered balcony at the front of the premises. A 3ft high temporary
barrier was put across the area in a diagonal line, Adrian claims this creates an area which has more than
50% open. This prevented the previous problem of people leaving the premises and re-entering after
0200hrs however | think the use of this area is in breach of smoking legislation. The balcony was used by
customers for the period 0200hrs unitl Park Lane closed.

Submitted by: Name: A/PS DUTTON Force No.: 16777
Signed: E DUTTON Date: 8/12/13 Time: 1800HRS

Officers present at insbection:

Page 55




Licensed Premises Visit Checklist

Any information from these checks to be included in ‘Brief summary’ overleaf.

Administration:

1. Premises Licence (summary displayed)? JYes [JNo
(It should be displayed in the public area)

2. Premises Licence {(complete) produced to officers? [1Yes [ INo
(A constable can request to see full licence)

Crime and Disorder:

1. Any violence inside / outside premises? [J Yes [J No

2. Any public order inside / outside premises? [Jyes [1No

3. Any evidence of drugs found inside / outside premises? [(JYes []No

-4.-Any-drinks-promotions-in-operation-at-time-of visit2——[—] Yes—[E]-No

5. Any evidence of excessive drunkenness? [JYes []No

Public Safety:

1. CCTV on premises? []Yes []No Working at time of visit? [] Yes []No
Incident captured? [JYes [] No Staff able to download? [] Yes [] No
Image quality? (] Good [] Poor [ Other:

2. Door staff onduty? [ Yes [] No If Yes, number:

SIA licensed? [1Yes [1No Licence displayed? [Jyes [INo

3. Do the premises look overcrowded? []Yes []No

4. Method of checking the customer numbers:

5. Radio system in use? [(dYes [No

6. Tables / glasses kept tidy? [JYes [INo

7. Any smoking inside premises? []Yes [JNo

Public Nuisance:

1. Any noise or nuisance cutside of premises? []Yes []No

2. Any smokers standing outside of premises? [JYes [ No

3. Any excessive lilter / debris outside of premises? [JYes [1No

Protection of Children:

1.

Any underage offences detected on the premises? ] Yes (] Ne

2. What proof of age policy is operated in the premises?
3. How-is this publicised?
4. Do staff appear trained in proof of age? [dyes [dNo

Any other information:

Page 56




Devon & Cornwall Police Form No. L10
Building saler communities together Rev. 10/2012

Alcohol / Licensing Information Form

File No.. Computer URN: Minute No.:

To be completed for any alcohol related incident or for information on any licensed premises. When
attending an incident please use the reverse of this form to record as much detail as operationally possible.
This form to be submitted to the Licensing Unit as soon as possible. Nominal and / or intelligence MUST
be submitted via Source and Covert Intelligence System (CIS).

Licensing ohjective: « The prevention of crime and disorder;
* Public_safely; .
e The prevention of public nuisance; and
o The protection of children from harm.
Report type: [ ] Visit [ Incident Other Public Order Date: 13/06/14 Time: 0100
OIS Ref.: Crime No.:
Name of premises (where applicable): PARK LANE, TORQUAY
Address:

Brief summary / action taken:
Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS) on the premises? [ ] Yes []No
Name of DPS (or person in charge if no DPS):

[ Helpful [J Unhelpful [ Obstructive Other:
Submitted by: Name: HOGAN Force No.: 16816
Signed: M HOGAN ' Date: 140614 Time: 2130

Officers present at inspection:
PC2811 MAIDENS

Page 57




Licensed Premises Visit Checklist
Any information from these checks to be included in ‘Brief summary’ overleaf.

Administration:
1. Premises Licence (summary displayed)? [1Yes [JNo
(it should be displayed in the public area)

2. Premises Licence (complete) produced fo officers? [JYes [ No
(A constable can request to see full licence)

Crime and Disorder;

1. Any violence inside / outside premises? [1Yes []No
2. Any public order inside / outside premises? [JYes [JNo
3. Any evidence of drugs found inside / outside premises? [(J Yes [ No
4. Any drinks promotions in operation at time of visit? [JYes [[JNo
5. Any evidence of excessive drunkenness? [(JYes [INo

Public Safety:

1. CCTV on premises? []Yes [ No Working at time of visit? [[] Yes []No
Incident captured? [ Yes [ No Staff able to download? []Yes []No
Image quality? ] Good []Poor [] Other:

2. Door staff on duty? Yes [] No If Yes, number:

SIA licensed? Yes {_]No Licence displayed? Yes []No

3. Do the premises look overcrowded? []Yes []No

4. Method of checking the customer numbers:

5. Radio system in use? Yes [INo

6. Tables / glasses kept tidy? Cyes [JNo

7. Any smoking inside premises? []Yes []No

Public Nuisance:

1. Any noise or nuisance outside of premises? Yes [ No
2. Any smokers standing outside of premises? Yes []No
3. Any excessive litter / debris outside of premises? [JYes [XINo

Protection of Children:

1. Any underage offences detected on the premises? [] Yes No
2. What proof of age policy is operated in the premises?

3. How is this publicised?

4. Do staff appear trained in proof of age? [Jyes [INo

Any other information:

Whilst on duty outside Park Lane, Torquay there is a lane to the right hand side of the premises as you are
looking at the front, _

This lane has become the space where smokers come out during the evening. The whole lane is becoming
completly blocked by drunk persons. Moving said people is a time consuming process should
emergency setrvices require to get access to this lane.

There have been a number of complaints from the public house at the top of this lane reference anti social
behaviour. Also, on the evening a female was seen with a glass outside of the premises. whilst it was
not seen if she came from Park lane | would suggest there was a high probablility of this being the case.

The lane itself runs directly on to the main road onto the clock tower. Due to the high numbers of people
congregating in this lane there is no protection for those that are drunk and stumbling into the road
where oncoming traffic are.

Page 58




From a visual point of view when passing this area it would appear very altractive to passing clientle as
there are usually a large crowd of people. This attracts others to wonder over out of curisoity and further
causes issues should access be required. Once people are let out of Park Lane premises there is no
supervision of these persons by Park Lane staff. If Police officers are there it becomes their issue to
resolve should disorder break out,

Park Lane do have a sheltered area at the front of the premises which potentially could be used as a
smokers area, however due to legislation | am not sure that this would be possible to enforce?.

Page 59




Agenda Iltem 6
Appendix 4

Memorandum

3 i e o s o ey ey s A e g e o, . an f— ot it e L A T gt e g

N T S 1 S LK X S RTINS EHOARE I IV S P

To: From :  Mr Karl Martin
c.C Contact

c.c. Ext : 01803 208025

c.C MyRef : 1ZV SRUNo:

i=or the attention of: Licensing Your

Sub- committee members Ref

Date  : 18"June2014

Subject: Park Lane, 1 Torwood Street, Torquay

I refer fo a variation application submitted by Jam Leisure on the 7" May 2014 in respect of
the above named premises. The variation application seeks fo extend the licensable area
and activities to encompass a roof terrace.

Having considered the application as submitted | wish {o make it known to the members of
the Licensing Sub-Commitiee | am objecting to the proposed amendments to the existing
licence.

The reasoning for objecting to this application are detailed in the following representation:

Overview

Park Lane night club is a licensed premises situated at 1 Torwood Street, Torquay, within
the Cumulative Impact Area. in the March 2013 the club was re-opened after a major re-fit
as a self styled bar, grill and night club medley and licensed for the supply and sale of
alcohol between the hours of 10:00am and 3:00am seven days week. Currently the floor is
split over three floors. The ground floor is given over to a general bar and eatery whilst the
second floor forms the main nightclub aspect and lastly the 3 floor contains a small
cocktail bar area and is marketed as a VIP chill out area.

The application submitted by Adrian Hobbs on behalf of Jam Leisure is to create a 4™ floor
roof garden to facilitate as an eating area during the day and evening and to act as a
smoking area with seating at night. The consumption of alcohol wiil take place in this area
throughout the permitted times. There is no current smoking area on the premises, instead
patrons use the outside area on Torwood Street and in Park lane adjacent to the club,
please see Appendix 1.

The Variation application

There are 8 separate points | wish to draw the committee’s attention to in respect of the
application submitted by Jam Leisure:-

1. The variation application submitted by Jam Leisure has indicated in part 3 of the

application the applicant is seeking an extension of all licensing activities to apply to
the roof garden:-

Page 60



‘To extend the area of the premises for the consumption of alcohol and licensable
activities to encompass a roof garden, located on the lower roof at the front of the of
the [sic] building’

Currently the premises licence authorises licensable activities for indoors only.

Should this application be granted as applied for, these activities will automatically
extend to outdoors. Please see Appendix 2.

Of most concern is that if this application is granted as applied recorded and live
music will be authorised outside until 3:00a.m. The existing conditions do not reflect
this significant change to the operation of the premises and offers no controls or
restrictions on these two licensable activities. The same is true with all other
licensable activities.

. The applicant in Part 3 has remarked the following:-

Alf the existing licensing conditions will apply in this area. The Garden will only have a
background music system, playing low volume music limited by the existing control system
which only the management can alter’

Although this implies there will be a system of managing noise levels, no detail is
given and the above statement is not a condition or has it been offered as a
condition as part of this application.

Annex 3 ‘Prevention of Public Nuisance' condition 7 and 8 states:-

7. ‘The variation to the existing premises licensee shall not be permitted untif such times that
the levels of the noise limiters are set and agreed between the premises license holderora
nominated person by them and the Environmental Health department’

8. ‘These levels shall be set and agreed by within 1 month of the application being granted’

These conditions refer to a previous variation application for the internal renovation
undertaken in 2013. Recorded music outside is a new activity at these premises
and requires specific conditions to ensure playing of recorded music on the roof
garden does not give rise to nuisance.

| recommend to the committee that no music of any kind takes place at this location,
including background music. The reasons for this recommendation will become
clear throughout this representation.

In Part 3 the applicant suggests:-

‘Additional sound proofing walls be instalfed and none[sic] reflective surfaces used
where possible’

The applicant has failed to enlighten committee members, the responsible authority
or reassure members of the public of the exact physical specification noise
attenuation measures will be installed.

An environmental report noise report prepared by Acoustic Consultants Ltd dated
April 2014 on behalf of Jam leisure suggest:-

‘The roof terrace is fo include a solid timber barrier around the perimeter. The section of
barrier between the roof terrace and residential properties on Victoria Parade is to be

Page 61



exfended fo the height of the existing chimney stack. The timber barrier is to have a density
of at least 10 Kilograms per meftre squared with no gaps.’

The applicant has not made it clear if the recommendations of the acoustic
consultants will be implement. The applicant refer to additional sound proofing
walls, is this solid timber barrier referred to in the acoustics report? No mention is
made in the report of reflective surfaces, what are these? Where are they going and
who is recommending the specification?

Planning permission, though not a consideration at a licensing hearing, has been
applied for but not granted at the time of writing. The committee should be aware
the roof garden will require planning permission. If planning permission is granted
but the additional noise attenuation measures as outline in point 3 are not approved
this may a have severe implications on the licensing abjective ‘Prevention of Public
Nuisance’'.

The applicant has not stated how many customers are allowed on the roof garden at
any one time. The existing licence does not offer any capacities either. The
applicant does not state whether how many could be seated and how many
standing? Will number be reduced during more noise sensitive times?

The excepted norm is that SIA door steward’s primary role is to manage security
within a premises to ensure the licensing objective prevention of crime and disorder
is upheld. A secondary role and arguably as important is that SIA door stewards
are able to monitor and control customers whose behaviour in a manner likely to
give rise to excessive noise. In the case of beer gardens surrounded by residential
accommodation the presence and strict management by door staff is essential.

The applicant has not indicated arrangements for supervision of the roof garden.
The applicant during previous conversation has indicated the intention to station
door staff in the roof garden but does not describe these arrangements in the
application.

Other than mandatory conditions an existing condition states:

‘on every occasion that the premises sells alcohol after midnight and then closes at 12:30,
SIA door staff shall employed from 10:00pm untif closing’

The condition requires door stewards but does not direct where they should be
positioned and when. [t should not be left to premises to undertake a risk
assessment to determine when and where with regards to the roof garden as the
roof garden will be operating in a noise sensitive area.

Annex 3 ‘Prevention of Public Nuisance’ condition 4 states :-

‘A senior member of staff (manager) shall assess the impact of any noisy activities on
neighbouring residential premises at the start of the acfivity/entertainment and periodically
through the activity/entertainment fo ensure levels of noise have not increased’

How will this condition be complied with as there is a large number of residential
accommodation surrounding the proposed roof garden. The condition implies staff
should enter nearby residential accommodation. Impractical and unenforceable and
therefore the applicant is not offering any solution to monitoring noise from the beer
garden arising from customers. Instead the applicant is relying on the acoustic
consultant’s report that the roof garden will not cause a noise nuisance.

Page 62



8.

The applicant has accepted customers using the surrounding streets as a smoking
area are contributing to increased noise levels and indeed the acoustic report tells
us noise levels at the weekends in this area are considerable higher than quieter
week nights. The acoustic report assumes a comparison between noise on the
street and predicted noise from the roof garden. The report argues a reduction of
overall noise levels if customers are taken away from the street.

However the applicant has not offered any conditions or restrictions on how the
outside area will be managed if this application is accepted as applied for. Will
there be as many people outside if the roof garden is open as there is currently?

Smoking/ beer gardens in the harbour area

9.

10.

1.

The department has received numerous complaints over the years from a series of

-smoking -areas/beer-gardens. along Victoria- parade, notably-form residents living -

along the Park Hill area. Residents whom have complained about noise from these
beer gardens are often further away than the bulk of residential accommodation
surrounding park Lane nightclub.

A running complaint currently under investigation relates to one such beer garden
along Victoria Parade. The resident is elevated above the smoking area but is more
than 100m from the source of the noise. This is enough to disturb their sleep at
night.

A premises currently closed has a beer garden that caused numerous complaints
and was only resolved when a premises operator agreed to reduce the size of the
beer garden and its operating time to 11:00pm.

Analysis of the noise report provided by the applicant

The applicant has submitted as part of the application an acoustic reports commission by
the applicant and written by Acoustic Consuitants Ltd.

| have commissioned Acoustic Associates South West Ltd to undertake a peer review of
the report submitted by the applicant in order to provide a critical assessment of the
findings made by Acoustic Consultants Ltd. A copy of this report will be circulated to
members before the committee hearing.

The initial views of Environmental protection, Torbay Council and Acoustic Associates are
outlined below:-

12.

13.

14.

The report does suggest the roof terrace will have a positive impact on the noise
environment around Park Lane, but the report does have some flaws in relation to
the actual noise environmental residents are likely to experience.

There is no measurement of the Lmax figure given in the report and it is this that is
often the source of complaints. An Lmax figure is the maximum noise created during
a measurement sample, for example a scream or shouting. The report uses a
LAeq(15 minute) figure, which equates to an average and the noise from a scream
is lost within the average LAeq figure.

The report has not establish the true background levels. Instead using LAeq results
in measures the ambient noise which would include passing busses, loud music
from passing cars efc. The reports quietest reading of ambient noise is around
52dB, an educated estimate would put the true background noise [evel at around 5
dB lower. Therefore without the roof terrace or people on the street the background

Page 63



noise levels would be somewhere in the region 47dB would is a typical reading of a
quiet suburban street in Torquay.

15. Monitoring was undertaken in March when residents are unlikely to be opening
windows for normal ventilation. The report has not provided any additional
modelling to take this into account.

16. Park Lane is effectively a canyon and this is reflected in the report with lower noise
levels recorded at the Devon Arms. However the department has received
complaints from a resident living above the Devon Arms suggesting existing noise
levels are giving rise to a potential statutory nuisance. Removing people from the
lane would be expected to remove an efement of noise as the report suggests. Yet
the sampling criteria has not taken into account the short lived but louder noise that
often gives rise to statutory nuisance as described in point 13.

17.-Monitoring-was-under-taken-for-10-nights-between-21% March-and-the-31%* March

2014. These dates included 2 weekends. Saturday night tends to be the busiest
nights in the harbour area and it could be argued the data is based assumptions
calculated on data obtained over 2 consecutive Saturdays.

18. The report is unclear if the modelling was undertaken with suggested barrier in
place.

19. The analyst has used |SO 9613 to model noise aftenuation. 1SO 9613 describes a
method for calculating the attenuation of sound during propagation outdoors in
order to predict the levels of environmental noise at a distance from a variety of
sources. Since the report was written the floor height in proposed roof terrace has
been raised and this will affect the expected outcome. Measurements are taken at
1.5m above the surface being measured.

20. We don't how many people where in the lane on each of the Saturday nights during
the monitoring period. It's unlikely the numbers are representative of the busier and
generally more noise sensitive times of the summer months.

21. The report hasn't modeled for any ‘background’ music, other than making reference
this limit will be set so it can not heard at the nearest residential property. The
applicant has not made reference to setting limits for background music, who will set
it. Is the applicant relying on conditions outlined in point 2. Music in this area will be
difficult for the applicant to control and could result in complainants.

22. The report makes an assumption that there will be no people in the street if the roof
terrace is in use. This is a very simplistic approach. It not realistic to expect that no
one will be in the street. The applicant has not made any reference in the
application to where customers are to be allowed if the roof terrace is opened. | can
only assume that customers will stifl be allowed to come and go as they please.

Currently the no re-eniry after 2:00pm has been suspended by the Police for a trial
period. it likely and | suggest certain that large numbers will still gather in street and
on the roof terrace. This will cancel out any reduction of noise levels as suggested
by the report.

A large number of residents are shielded by noise from the lane because of the
buildings in the area, including Parklane. This natural shield from noise will not be
there if customers are ailowed on the roof terrace, especially at more noise sensitive
times of the day. Much like the depariment has experienced along Park Hill Road it
is certain residents further away that currently experience no noise from the night
time economy area could be disturbed by noise from the roof terrace.

Page 64



Previous management failings/history of noise complainants

Prior to April 2013

23. Prior to the renovation of the nightclub in 2013 the department had on numerous
occasions over at least a 5 year period received and investigated noise complaints
from residents in regards to noise breakout from Park lane.

24. On the 11™ August 2011 a noise abatement notice under sec 80 was served on Jam

Leisure requiring the operator to cease forthwith nuisance arising from amplified

music (Appendix 3). On numerous occasions with the assistance of the department

noise limiters where reset to reduce the noise breakout and significant weaknesses

in the building was identified to the operator at the time. Although the operator made
some-progress-to-address-the-noise-breakout-the-department-continued-to-receive—— — ———

sporadic noise complaints. The view of the department at the time is this was due
to unsatisfactory management and inadequate attenuation properties of the
building.

April 2013 onwards

25. More recently the renovation at Park Lane has resulted in an end to the noise
breakout but the operator took more than 3 months to instali a double door lobbied
and thus not complying with a licensing condition designed to prevent noise
breakout, and one that had been required and agreed by Licensing Sub Committee
on the 28" March 2013. it took considerable effort by officers of Community Safety
and a final warning, to get the work completed. It is accepted that there were some
mitigating factors but it should never have taken this long.

26. As part of the renovation of Park Lane a terrace was created at the front of the
premises leading to the main entrance. This area is used for seating a number of
tables for the benefit of customers. Shortly after the club reopened in April 2013 the
department starting receiving complaints about customers smoking in this area.

The operator was aware the terrace did not comply with the Smoke free legisiation
made under the Health Act 2006. Despite numerous warning by the Council and
the Police the operator continued to allow smoking to take place in the area for over
3 months. Though the situation improved over the summer of 2013 the department
most recently received a complaint about smoking in this area in December 2013
from a nearby business.

27.1n January 2014 the department received new complaints about noise from Park
lanes customers gathering in the Lane adjacent to the club and contributing to a
significant noise nuisance experienced by nearby residents. During poor weather
the lane acts as natural harbourage from the weather but also acts like a canyon
with regards to noise.

28. A number of meetings with Police licensing, Torbay Council and the operator,
Adrian Hobbs to address these concerns have resulted in the operator taking some
action but the problem continues.

29. The variation application before you is an attempt by the operator to relieve noise on
the sireet. It is accepted by the department not all of the people in the lane will be
customers of Park Lane but a significant number will be. Residents report noise
from people in the street was not significant problem until shortly after the club re-
opened in April 2013.

Page 65



30.

A number of significant fights have broken out in the lane in recent months resulting
in injury and damage to property in addition to the associated noise disturbance.
The majority of people involved in these fight appeared to have come from Park
Lane.

Bohemia nightclub

31.

32.

Up until recently Jam leisure was operating other premises in Torwood Street
known as Bohemia. This ciub was responsible for noise complainants from
numerous residents going back 10 years.

On the 14™ of December 2010 a noise abatement notice under sec 80 was served
on Jam Leisure requiring the operator to cease forthwith nuisance arising from
amplified music (appendix 4). The noise complainants never ceased despite long

33.

34.

gaps-between-complaints-until-the -Jam-Leisure-closed-the-club-in-the-autumn-of
2013.

Despite numerous occasions officers reset the limiters to the point where noise
breakout could not be heard in complaints homes it was only a matter of months
before noise breakout gradually returned. it was accepted the roof of Bohemia was
an inadequate barrier and would cost upwards of £50k to remedy but the operator
was aware if the roof id not replace then the noise levels would have to be carefully
managed. The operator failed to manage noise levels effectively.

i wish to draw the attention to Members of the Licensing sub-committee Bohemia
operated a small roof top smoking area that was enclosed by four walls and was
source of numerous noise complainis. One complainant lived more than 200 mefres
away on Mead foot Lane. There was no music in this area and the complaints
related to noise from customers using the smoking area.

Recommendations

35.

36.

37.

| make one recommendation to the Members of the Licensing Committee if minded
to do so and that is to reject outright to the application on the grounds the
applications does not comply with Torbay Council Licensing Statement of Principles
2011 and therefore will undermine the licensing objection Prevention of Public
Nuisance.

Torbay Council Licensing Statement of General Principles 2011 (p37) states:

‘The Licensing Authority will presume against the grant of a new premises licences or
Licence Variations and Club Premises Cerlificates where there are extensions in operational
hours, or the addition or extension of activities (regulated entertainment) that may cause
public nuisance, where the applicant has not properly considered the issue of nuisance and
sought appropriate sought advice from those with expertise in this field, in order to alfeviate
any concerns arising.

There will be an assumption however that Licensed Premises in residential areas, or where
there is proximity fo residential properties, will only be allowed fo undertake Licensable
Activities until 11pm unless detailed consideration and mifigation measures have been
proposed fo address those concerns. A simple application with no supporting material can
be expected to be refused, where relevant representations have been received’

The applicant has not given due consideration to Torbay Councils Licensing

Statement of Principles, especially the criteria laid out on p37-38. The applicant
has sought advice from a professional in the field of noise buf | would argue the

Page 66



report is too simplistic and relies heavily on moving one source of noise to another
would solve the existing noise nuisance and not create another. In the real world it
is the random and unexpected noise that often leads to nuisance, more so if during
noise sensitive times.

38. The department has worked with the applicant over many years and has formed the
view that management failings especially during operating hours has led to many
instances of noise nuisance arising from applicants premises. This view is
reinforced by the operator’s failure to remedy issues in a timely and permanent
basis.

39.1 have little confidence that if this application is granted in full as applied for the

applicant will respond in a satisfactory approach to resolve the inevitable noise
complainants the department will receive.

Karl Martin

ublic Protection Officer
Torbay Council

Page 67



Park Lane Variation application

Appendix 1 —

Existing Smoking area in blue.

Page 68



Appendix 2 — Existing Licensing activities and timings

Premises Open Hours granted

Sunday — Friday
Saturday

Christmas Eve
New Year's Eve

Bank Holiday Sunday - 03.30am finish.

British Summer Time - allow for additional hour when clocks move forward.

VAcrtiv'itI'es - Tiﬁlés éraﬁfed 7

E. Performance of live music (Indoors)
Monday - Sunday

Christmas Eve

New Year's Eve

F. Playing of recorded music (Indoors)
Monday -Sunday

Christmas Eve

New Yeat's Eve

Bank Holiday Sunday - 02.00 am finish

Time From

British Summer Time - allow for additional hour when clocks move forward.

G. Performance of dance (Indoors)
Sunday to Thursday

Friday

Christmas Eve

New Year's Eve

H. Entertainment of a similar description to that falling within E, F, or G (Indoors)

Sunday to Thursday
Friday

New Year's Bve
Christmas Eve

L Provision of facilities for making music {Indoors)

Monday
Tuesday
Wednesday
Thursday
Friday
Saturday
Sunday

Christmas Eve
New Year's Eve

J. Provision of facilities for dancing (Indoors)
Monday

Tuesday

Wednesday

Thursday

Friday

Saturday

Page 69

Time 'rom Time To
10:00am 3:30am
10:00am 4:00am
11:00am 3:30am
11:00am 3:30am

Time To
10:00am 3:00am
11:00am 3:30am
1E:00am 3:00am
10:00am 3:00am
11:00am 3:30am
11:00am 330am
10:00am 3:00am
10:00am 3:00am
11:00am 3:30am
11:00am 3:00am
10:00am 3:00am
10:00am 3:00am
11:00am 3:30am
11:00am 3:30am
1{:00am 3:00am
10:00am 3:00am
10:00am 3:00am
10:00am 3:00am
10:00am 3:00am
10:00am 3:00am
10:00am 3:00am See below
11:00am 3:30am
11:00am 3:30am
10:00am 3:00am
10:00am 3:(am
10:00am 3:00am
10:00am 3:00am
10:00am 3:00am
10:00am 3:00am



Time From Time To

Sunday 10:00am 3:00am See befow
Christmas Eve 11:00am 3:30am
New Year's Eve 11:00am 3:30am

K. Provision of facilities for entertainment of a similar description to that falling within I or J (Indoors)

Sunday to Thursday 10:00am 3:00am
Friday 10:00am 3:00am
Sunday 10:00am 3:00am
Christmas Eve [1:00am 3:30am
New Year's Eve 11:00am 3:30am
L. Late night refreshment (Indoors)

Monday. F1:00pm 2:00am
Tuesday 11:00pm 2:00am
Wednesday 11:00pm 2:00am
Thursday 11:00pm 2:00am
Friday 11:00pm 2:00am
Saturday 11:00pm 2:00am
Sunday 11:00pm 2:00am
Christmas Eve 11:00pm Midnight
New Year's Eve 11:00pm Midnight

M. The sale by retail of alcohol for consumption ON and OFF the premises

Monday 10:00am 3:00am
Tuesday 10:00am 3:00am
Wednesday 10:00am 3:00am
Thursday 10:00am 3:00am
Friday £0:00am 3:00am
Saturday 10:00am 3:30am
Sunday 1(;00am 3:00am
Chiristmas Eve 11:00am 3:30am
New Year's Eve 11:00am 3:30am

Page 70



Pprenchiv 2

ORBAY
—————

COMMUNITY SAFETY

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECITON ACT 1990, SECTION 80
Abatement Notice in Respect of Statutory Noise Nuisance

Notice No: 001393/KJM

To: Jam Leisure Limited
Of: R

TAKE NOTICE that under the provisions of the Environmental Protection Act 1990 TORBAY
COUNCIL (“the Council”) being satisfied of the existence and likely recurrence of a statutory
nuisance under section 79(1)(g) of that Act at:

Park Lane, 1 Torwood Street, Torquay, TQ1 1ED

within the district of the Council arising from AMPLIFIED MUSIC EMITTED FROM THE PREMISES
AT AN EXCESSIVE VOLUME

HEREBY REQUIRE YOU as the person responsible for the nuisance FORTHWITH from the service
of this Notice fo abate the nuisance and prohibit its recurrence.

If without reasonable excuse you contravene or fail to comply with any requirement of this notice
you will be committing an offence under section 80(4) of the Environmenta! Protection Act 1990 and
on summary conviction will liable to a fine not exceeding level 5 on the Standard Scale, together
with a further fine of an amount equal to one-tenth of that level for each day on which the offence
continues after conviction.

A person who commits an offence on industrial, trade or business premises will be liable on
summary conviction to a fine not exceeding £20,000.

The Council may also take proceedings in the High Court for securing the abatement, prohibition or
restriction of the nuisance.

if you fail to comply with this Notice the Council may also abate the nuisance and do whatever may
be necessary in execution of the Notice.

Mr Karl Martin

Noise and Licensing Officer

{Officer Appointed for this purpose)

Name, address and telephone number for all communications: Executive Head, Community Safety, Torbay Council,

Roebuck House, Abbey Road, Torquay TQZ2 5EJ Telephone: 01803 208091

N.B. A person served with this notice may appeal against the notice to a magistrates’ court within twenty-one days
beginning with the date of service of the notice. See thP’ageor?t]le reverse of this form.



The Statutory Nuisance (Appeals) Regulations 1995 provide as follows:-

Appeals under section 80(3) of the 1990 Act

(1) The provisions of this regulation apply in relation fo an appeal brought by any person under section 83(3) of the 1990 Act (appeals to magistrates) against an
abatement notice served upon him by a local authority.
(2) The grounds on which a person served with such a notice may appeal under section 80(3) are any one or more of the following grounds that are appropriate in the
cireumstances of the particular case:-
(a) that the abatement notice is not justified by section 80 of the 1990 Act (summary proceedings for statutory nuisances);
(b) that there has been some informality, defect or error in, or in connection with, the abatement notice, or in, or in connection with, any copy of the abatement notice
served under section 80A(3) (cerlain notices in respect of vehicles, machinery or equipment);
(c)that the authority have refused unreasonably to accept compliance with alternative requirements, or that the requirements of the abatcment notice are otherwise
unreasonable in character or extent, or are unnecessary;
(d) that the time, or where more than one time is specified, any of the times, within which the requirements of the abatement notice are to be complied with is not
reasonably sufficitent for the purpose;
(e) where the nuisance to which the notice relates:-

(i) is a nuisance falling within section 79(1)(a),{d},(e),(f) or (g) of the 1990 Act and arises on industrial, trade or business premises, or

(i} is anuisance falling within section 79(1)(b) of the 1990 Act and the smoke is emitted from a chimney, or

(iii} is a nuisance falling within section 79(1)(ga) (a) of the 1990 Act and is noise emitted from or caused by a vehicle, machinery or

equipinent being used for industrial, trade or business purposes,

that the best practicable means were used to prevent, or to counteract the effects of, the nnisance.
(f) that, in the case of a nuisance under section 79(1)(g) or (ga) of the 1990 Act (noise emitted from premises), the requirements imposed by the abatement notice by
virtze of section 80(1}(a} of the Act are mere onerous than the requirements for the time being in force, in relation to the noise to which the notice relates, of:-

(i) amy notice served under section 60 or 66 of the 1974 Act (control of noise on construction sites and from certain premises), or
- - -—(ii) —any-consent given-under-section G1-or 65 of'the-1974-Act (consent-for work-on construction sites and consent for noise to-exceed registered level in-anoise -— -
abatement zone), or

(iii} any determination made under section 67 of the 1974 Act (noise control of new buildings);
(g) that, in the case of a nuisance under section 79(1)(ga} of the 1990 Act (noise emitted from or caused by vehicles, machinery or equipment), the requirements
imposed by the abatement notice by virtue of section 80(1)(a) of the Act are more oncrous that the requirements for the time being in force, in relation to the noise to
which the notice relates, of any condition of a consent given under paragraph 1 of Schedule 2 to the 1993 Act (loudspeakers in sireets or roads);
(h) that the abatement notice should have been served on some person instead of the appellant, being:-

(i) the person responsible for the nuisance, or

(ii) the person responsible for the vehicle, machinery or equipment, or

(iii) in the case of a nuisance arising from any defect of a structural character, the owner of the premises, or

(iv) in the case where the person responsible for the nuisance cannot be found or the nuisance has not yet occurred, the owner or occupier of the premises;
(i) that the abatement notice might lawfully have been served on some person instead of the appellant being:-

(i) in the case where the appellant is the owner of the premises, the occupier of the premises, or

(ii} in the case where the appellant is the occupier of the premises, the owner of the premises,
and that it would have been equitable for it to have been so served;
(j) that the abatement notice might lawfully have been served on some person in addition to the appellant, being:-

(I) aperson also responsible for the nuisance, or

(ii} a person who is also owner of the premises, or

(iii) a person who is also an occupier of the premises, or

(iv) a person who is also the person responsible for the vehicle, machinery or equipment,
and that it would have been equitable for it to have been so served.
(3) If and so far as an appeal is based on the ground of some informality, defect or error in, or in connection with, the abatement notice, or in, or in connection with,
any copy of the notice served under section 80A(3), the court shall dismiss the appeal if it is satisfied that the informality, defect or error was ntot a material one.
(4) Where the grounds upon which an appeal is brought include a ground specified in paragraph (2){i) or (j) above, the appellant shall serve a copy of his notice of
appeal on any other person referred fo, and in the case of any appeal to which these regulations apply he may serve a copy of his notice of appeal on any other person
having an estate or interest in the premises, vehicle, machinery or equipment in question,
(5) On the hearing of the appeal the court may:-

(a} quash the abatement notice to which the appeal relates, or

(b) vary the abatement notice in favour of the appellant in such manner as it thinks fit, or

{c} dismiss the appeal;
and an abatement notice that is varied under sub-paragraph (b) above shall be final and shall otherwise have effect, as so varied, as if it had been so made by the local
authority.
(6) Subject to paragraph (7) below, on the hearing of an appeal the court may make such order as it thinks fit:-

(ay with respect to the person by whom any work is to be executed and the contribution to be made by any person towards the cost of the work, or

{b} as tothe propottions in which any expenses which may become recoverable by the avthority under Part IIf of the 1990 Act are to be bome by the appellant
and by any other person.
(7) In exercising its powers under paragraph (6) above the court:-

(a) shall have regard , as between an owner and an occupier, to the terms and conditions, where contractual or statutory, of any relevant tenancy and of the
nature of the works required, and

(b) shall be satisfied before it imposes any requirement thereunder on any person other than the appellant, that that person has received a copy of the notice of
appeal in pursuance of paragraph (4) above.

Suspension of notice

(1) Where:-
(a) an appeal is brought against an abatement notice served under section 80 or section 80A or the 1990 Act, and:-
(b) either:-
(i) compliance with the abatement notice would involve any person in expenditure or the carrying out of works before the hearing of the appeal, or
(ii) in the case of 2 nuisance under section 79(1)(g) or (ga) of the 1990 Act, the noise to which the abatement notice relates is noise ne

(c} either paragraph (2) does not apply, or it does apply but the requirements of paragraph (3) have not been met,
the abatement notice shall be suspended until the appeal has been abandoned or decided by the court.
(2) This paragraph applies where:-
(a) the nuisance to which the abatement notice relates:-
(i) 1is injurious to health, or
(ii) is likely to be of a limited duration such that suspension of the notice would render it of no practical effect, or
{b) the expenditure which would be incurred by any person in the carrying out of works in compliance with the abatement notice before any appeal has been
decided would not be disproportionate to the public benefit to be expected in that period from such compliance.
(3) Where paragraph (2) applies the abatement notice:-
(a) shall include a statement that paragraph (2) applies, and that as a consequence it shall have effect notwithstanding any appeal to a magistrates® court which
has not been decided by the court, and

(b} shall include a statement as to which of the grounds set out lp)gw (6? azply.



Please reply to: Mr Karl Martin

Community Safety

Roebuck House

Abbey Road
Devon
TQ2 5E4
My ref:
The Company Secretary Your ref:
Jam Leisure Limited Telephone:
JEERE R Fax:
L Website:
_—_—— Date:
a
A
Dear Sir/Madam

Section 80 Environmental Protection Act 1990
Abatement Notice NOU-001393

Park Lane, 1 Torwood Street, Torquay, TQ1 1DL

As you are aware, this council has been investigating complaints alleging that noise breakout from
your premises has been sufficient to amount to a statutory noise nuisance. On the night of the 30"
of July 2011, between the hours of 11:30 pm — 00:30 am two Officers from this department
witnessed, from inside local residential accommodation, noise breaking out from your premises
sufficient to constitute a statutory noise nuisance. The noise breakout is mainly in the low

NOU No: 001393

01803 208010
01803 208854
www.torbay.gov.uk

11" August 2011

frequency region but is clearly audible within nearby residential accommaodation.

The enclosed notice requires you to abate the nuisance forthwith from the service of this notice.

If you would like to discuss methods of controlling the noise before you apply them | suggest that

you contact me on the telephone number above.

Page 73



Should you need fo contact us please quote the reference number above.

Yours sincerely

Mr Kart Martin
Noise and Licensing Officer

Licensing and Public Protection

Page 74



pi”N/‘M w
ORBAY COMMUNITY SAFETY
COUNCIL -~ qggge-. ~aup>--
V ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECITON ACT 1990, SECTION 80
Abatement Notice in Respect of Statutory Noise Nuisance
Notice No: 001245/GDF

To: Jam Leisure Limited
Of:

TAKE NOTICE that under the provisions of the Environmental Protection Act 1990 TORBAY COUNCIL
(“the Council”) being satisfied of the existence and likely recurrence of a statutory nuisance under section
79(1)(g) of that Act at:

Bohemia 41 Torwood Street Torquay

~within the district of the Council arising from AMPLIFIED MUSIC EMITTED FROM THE PREMISES AT
AN EXCESSIVE VOLUME

HEREBY REQUIRE YOU as the person responsible for the nuisance FORTHWITH from the service of
this Notice to abate the nuisance and prohibit its recurrence.

If without reasonable excuse you contravene or fail fo comply with any requirement of this notice you will
be committing an offence under section 80(4) of the Environmental Protection Act 1990 and on summary
conviction will liable to a fine not exceeding level 5 on the Standard Scale, together with a further fine of
an amount equal to one-tenth of that level for each day on which the offence continues after conviction.

A person who commits an offence on industrial, trade or business premises will be liable on summary
conviction to a fine not exceeding £20,000.

The Council may also take proceedings in the High Court for securing the abatement, prohibition or
restriction of the nuisance.

If you fail to comply with this Notice the Council may also abate the nuisance and do whatever may be
necessary in execution of the Notice.

Mr Gareth Fudge
Senior Environmental Health Officer
(Officer Appointed for this purpose)

Name, address and telephone number for all communications: Executive Head, Community Safety, Torbay Council,
Roebuck House, Abbey Road, Torquay TQ2 5EJ Telephone: 01803 208091

N.B. A person served with this notice may appeal against the notice to a magistrates’ court within twenty-one days
beginning with the date of service of the notice. See the notes on the reverse of this form.

Page 75

2 NC Ehpol/EPAct1990 - S.80 — Loud Music



The Statutory Nuisance (Appeals) Regulations 1995 provide as follows:-
Appeals under section 80(3} of the 1990 Act

(1) The provisions of this regulation apply in relation to an appeal brought by any person under section 80(3) of the 1990 Act (appeals to magistrates) against an abatement
notice served upon him by a local authority.
(2) The grounds on which 2 person served with such a notice may appeal under section 80(3) are any one or more of the following grounds that are appropriate in the
circumstances of the particular case:-
(a) that the abatement notice is not justified by section 80 of the 1990 Act (summary proceedings for statutory nuisances);
(b) that there has been some informality, defect or error in, or in connection with, the abatement notice, or in, or in connection with, any copy of the abatement notice served
under section 80A(3) (certain notices in respect of vehicles, machinery or equipment);
(c)that the authority have refused unreasonably fo accept compliance with alternative requirements, or that the requirements of the abatement notice are otherwise
unreasonable in character or extent, or are unnecessary;
(d} that the time, or where more than one time is specified, any of the times, within which the requirements of the abatement natice are to be complied with is not reasonably
sufficient for the purpose;
(¢) where the nuisance to which the notice relates:-

(i) isanuisance failing within section 79(1)(a),(d),(e),(D) or (g) of the 1990 Act and arises on industrial, trade or business premises, or

(ii) is a nuisance faliing within section 79(1)(b) of the 1990 Act and the smoke is emitted from a chimney, or

(iif) isa nuisance falling within section 79(1)(ga} (a) of the 1990 Act and is noise emitted from or caused by a vehicle, machinery or

equipment being used for industrial, trade or business purposes,

that the best practicable means were used to prevent, or to counteract the effects of, the noisance.
() that, in the case of a nuisance under section 79(1)(g) or {ga) of the 1990 Act (noise emitted from premises), the requirements imposed by the abatement notice by virtue of
section 30(1)(2) of the Act are more onerous than the requirements for the time being in force, in relation to the noise to which the notice relates, of:-

(i) any notice served under section 60 or 66 of the 1974 Act (control of noise on construction sites and from certain premises), or

(if) any consent given under section 61 or 65 of the 1974 Act (consent for work on construction sites and consent for noise to exceed registered level in a noise
abatement zone),or -

(iif} any determination made under section 67 of the 1974 Act (noise control of new buildings);
{g) that, in the case of a nuisance under section 7%(1)(ga) of the 1990 Act (noise emitted from or caused by vehicles, machinery or equipment), the requirentents imposed by
the abatement notice by virtue of section 80(1)(a) of the Act are more onerous that the requirements for the time being in force, in relation 1o the noise to which the notice
relates, of any condition of a consent given under paragraph 1 of Schedule 2 to the 1993 Act (loudspeakers in streets or roads);
(h) that the abatement notice should have been served on some person instead of the appellant, being:-

(i) the person responsible for the nuisance, or

(ii) the person responsible for the vehicle, machinery or equipment, or

(i) in the case of a nuisance arising from any defect of 2 structural character, the owner of the premises, or

(iv) inthe case where the person responsible for the nuisance cannot be found or the nuisance has not yet occurred, the owner or occupier of the premises;
(i) that the abatement notice might lawfully have been served on some person instead of the appellant being:-

(i)  inthe case where the appelfant is the owner of the premises, the occupier of the premises, or

(i) in the case where the appellant is the occupier of the premises, the owner of the premises,
and that it would have been equitable for it to have been so served;
(j) that the abatement notice might lawfully have been served on some person in addition to the appellant, being:-

(I) aperson also responsible for the nnisance, or

(i) aperson who is also owner of the premises, or

(iii) a person who is also an occupier of the premises, or

(iv) aperson who is also the person responsible for the vehicle, machinery or equipment,
and that it would have been equitable for it to have been so served.
(3) Ifand so far as an appeal is based on the ground of some informality, defect or error in, or in connection with, the abatement notice, or in, or in connection with, any copy
of the notice served under section 80A(3), the court shall dismiss the appeal if it is satisfied that the informality, defect or error was not a material one.
(4) Where the grounds upon which an appeal is brought include a ground specified in patagraph (2)(i) or (j) above, the appellant shall serve a copy of his notice of appeal on
any other person referred to, and in the case of any appeal to which these regulations apply he may serve a copy of his notice of appeal on any other person having an estate or
interest in the premises, vehicle, machinery or equipment in question.
(5) On the hearing of the appeal the court may:-

(a) quash the abatement notice to which the appeal relates, or

(b) vary the abatement notice in favour of the appellant in such manner as it thinks fit, or

(c) dismiss the appeal;
and an abatement notice that is varied under sub-paragraph (b} above shall be final and shall otherwise have effect, as so varied, as if it had been so made by the local
authority.
(6) Subject 1o paragraph (7} below, on the hearing of an appeal the court may make such order as it thinks fit:-

(2) with respect to the person by whom any work is to be executed and the contribution to be made by any person towards the cost of the work, or

(b)  as to the proportions int which any expenses which may become recoverable by the authority wnder Part I1I of the 1990 Act are to be bome by the appellant and by
any other person.
(7) In exercising its powers under paragraph (6) above the court:-

() shall have regard , as between an owner and an occupier, to the terms and conditions, where contractual or statutory, of any relevant tenancy and of the nature of the
works required, and

(b) shall be satistied before it imposes any requirement thereunder on any person other than the appeliant, that that person has received a copy of the notice of appeal in
pursuance of paragraph (4) above.

Suspension of notice

(1) Where:-
(@) anappeal is brought against an abatement notice served under section 80 or section 80A or the 1990 Act, and:-
(b either:-
(i) compliance with the abatement notice would involve any person in expenditure on the carrying out of works before the hearing of the appeal, or
(i} in the case of a nuisance under section 79(1)(g} or (ga} of the 1990 Act, the noise to which the abatement notice relates is noise
necessarily caused in the course of the performance of some duty imposed by law on the appellant, and
(c) either paragraph (2) does not apply, or it does apply but the requirements of paragraph (3) have not been met,
the abatement notice shall be suspended until the appeat has been abandoned or decided by the court.
(2) This pamagraph applies where:-
() the nujsance to which the abatement notice relates:-
(i} isinjurious to health, or
(it} is likely to be of a limited duration such that suspension of the notice would render it of no practical effect, or
(b) the expenditure which would be incurred by any person in the carrying out of works in compliance with the abatement notice before any appeal has been decided
would not be disproportionate to the public benefit to be expected in that period from such compliance.
(3) Where paragraph (2) applies the abatement notice:-
(2) shall include a statement that paragraph (2) applies, and that as a consequence it shall have effect notwithstanding any appeal to 2 magistrates’ court which has not
been decided by the court, and
()  shail include a statement as to which of the grounds set out in pamgﬁjag@lﬁ 6

2 NC Ehpol/EPACct1930 — 5.80 — Loud Music



Please reply to: Mr Gareth Fudge

Community Safety
Roebuck House
Abbey Road
Devon
TQ2 5EJ
The Company Secretary My ref: NOU No: 001245
_ Jam Leisure Limited Your ref.

L Telephone: 01803 208010
= Fax: 01803 208854
- R E-mail: gareth.fudge@torbay.gov.uk

q Website: www.torbay.gov.uk
Date: 17 December 2010

Dear SirfMadam

Section 80 Environmental Protection Act 1990
Abatement Notice NOU-01245

Bohemia Nightclub, 8 Queensway Crescent, Shiphay, Torquay, TQ2 6DH

| refer to conversations with Mrs Karen Ellicott of my department and her letter dated 22" of
September 2010 advising yourselves that complaints have been received. | note from the
departments files that complaints about this premises exist on file since 2000.

As you are aware, this council has been investigating complaints alleging that noise breakout from
your premises has been sufficient to amount to a statutory noise nuisance. On the moming of the
12" of December, between the hours of 00:00 and 03:30, | witnessed noise breaking out from your
premises sufficient to constitute a statutory noise nuisance. The noise breakout is mainly in the low
frequency region but is clearly audible within nearby residential accommodation on both sides of
the premises. At the time of my visits the music breakout was sufficient to cause nuisance when

Schools and services for children and young people @ social care and housing e recycling, waste disposal
and clean streets ® community safety e roads and transportation ® town planning e tourism, harbours and
economic regeneration e consumer protection and licensing e leisure, museums, libraries and arts

if you require this in a different Fba@et Planguage, please contact me.



the main doors were open and closed. The nuisance did not decrease as the moming progressed
and was still an issue when [ left the area at 03:30

The enclosed notice requires you to abate the nuisance forthwith from the service of this notice.

If you would like to discuss methods of controlling the noise before you apply them | suggest that
you contact me on the telephone number above.

Should you need to contact us please quote the reference number above.

Yours sincerely

Mr Gareth Fudge
Senior Environmental Health Officer

lLicensing and Public Protection

Page 78



e 20O0AT

AR BRI

TORBAY COUNGCIL |  Solicitors

N 4th Floor
24 JUN 2014 64 North Row
London W1K 7DA

| COMMUNITY SAFETY Tel: +44 (0)20 7563 1000
Torbay Cou ncil Fax: +44 (0)207518 §420
Licensing and Trading Standards Service DX: 42701 Oxford Circus North
Town Hall www.brecher.co.uk
Castle Circus
Torquay
TQ1 3DR pare: 23 June 2014

FAQ: Mandy Guy, Licensing Officer

YOUR REF:

Via email on 23 June , - e
mandy.guy@torbay.gov.uk ourrer: RL/ M30-29

Dear Mandy

Representation/Objection in Respect of Variation Licence
Park Lane 1 Torwood Street Torquay TQ1 1ED

Please find attached an objection/representation in respect of the above Variation Licence application made
by Jam Leisure (Park Lane) Limited to their existing premises licence in respect of Park Lane, 1 Torwood
Street, Torquay, Devon, The objection enclosed is submitted on behalf of the parties and persons named in
section 1 of the document.

Please can you keep me informed in respect of the committee date for hearing this Variation Licence. I
understand at present this matter is scheduled for licensing committee on 17 July at Spm. Could you also
forward a copy of the committee report once it has been prepared and published in advance of the
committee date.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if any further information is required.

Yours sincerely

Brecher Solicitors

PARTNERS Andrew Brecher, Valerie Brecher, Jeremy Abram, Nicky Richmond, Michelle Brown, Redmond Byme, Bradley Lee, Gillian Locke,
AWARDS 2012 Lisa Mantle, Michael Nee, Janice Northover, Bryn Robertson, George Saade, Belinda Solomon, Victoria Symons, Dominic Whelan.
S ené™™  SENIOR CONVEYANCER Anita Michaelides.

—— Page 79

Brecher is a firm of Solicitors authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority, number 75022,
This firm does not accept the service of proceedings by email.



il

Solicitors

OBJECTION TO VARIATION LICENCE
THE PARK LANE 1 TORWOQOOD STREET TORQUAY TQ1 1ED

1. Objectors:

2. Variation Licence Application submitted by Jam Leisure (Park Lane) Limited to their
existing Premises Licence in respect of Park Lane, 1 Torwood Street Torquay Devon
TQ1 1ED for an application to vary the existing licence by reference to a plan to include
an additional licensed area of the premises consisting of the roof top terrace (roof
space at front of the building as a beer/smoking garden). It is suggested from the
application as submitted, that this terrace could accommodate up to 100 people and be
open during the operational hours of the premises till 3/4am, including playing
amplified/ live music. ]

3. Grounds of Objection

We object to this application an the grounds of the detrimental impacts of noise and
disturbance, potential smell for cigarettes, light intrusion that the use of an outdoor
elevated area used in the late evening/early hours of the morning in close proximity to
the residential flats at Queens Quay will cause.

Both Queens Quay and Park Lane are located within a mixed land use area. Most
propetties along Victoria Parade have commercial premises on the ground floor and
residential or other uses at the uppet floor levels of the buildings.

Queens Quay consists of commercial premises on the ground floor with residential flats
above. Some of these residential flats are occupied full time by residents and others
are used as holiday lets. Additionally further residential units are to be built at Queens
Quay. The positioning of the buildings and the residential flats are in extremely close
proximity to the Park Lane premises. Residents should expect a reasonable level of
quiet and enjoyment in their homes particularly at the hours of the evening/early
morning when residents should be able to sleep without interruption from external
noise sources.

Park Lane is predominately an evening/early hours of the following morning
club/venue, The Park Lane premises falls within the Cumulative Impact Area (CIA) as
set out in Appendix 1 of Torbay Council's Licensing Statement of Principles 2011. The
special saturation policy for the CIA area states “that a variation of an existing
premises licence would normally be refused, where it is anticipated that the application
will add to the problems of crime and disorder or/and public nuisance in the area,

M30/29 - 700218

Page 80



@ Brecher

Sollcitors
unfess the applicant can demonstrate within their operating schedule that there will be
no negative cumulative impact on one or more of the licensing objectives’.

Extending the Park Lane premises activities to an elevated open area of the building
(terrace) would be contrary to the guiding principles as set out in Torbay Council’s
Licensing Statement of Principles. In particular the use of the terrace area into the
evenings would not promote the licensing chjectives in respect of the prevention of
public nuisance, public safety and the prevention of crime and disorder.

The grant of the licence variation would be contrary to paragraph 3.3 the Prevention of
Public Nuisance a) (i} of the Licensing Principles in that the proposal would not
prevent noise and vibration escaping from the premises, including music, nolse from
ventilation equipment and human voices. The measures in place under the current
licence for sound proofing, sound limitation devices etc. cannot be used to contro!

noise in an outside area. Even if music played on the terrace itself is low volume, noise
travels and how will noise from the nightclub be contained if the door to the terrace
area is constantly being opened? We fail to see how noise including any amplified
music and human voices could be contained adequately in an open elevated area to
not cause a nuisance to residents and occupiers of Queens Quay. The application
needs to consider the potential for nuisance on both residential and holiday let
accommodation at Queen Quays.

We note the contents of report on predicted noise levels from Acoustic Consultants Ltd
dated 29 April 2014 but feel that this report contents and predictions need to be
approached with a great deal of caution. The consultants have used drawings supplied
for the proposed new roof terrace. Both the acoustic report and drawings are part of
the planning application (not yet determined) (ref: 2014/0530) for the use of the roof
area as a terrace. The reported monitoring measurements of noise levels was drawn
from a single evening’s sample recorded outside Park Lane during the night of 29/30
March 2014. We do not accept that this is a realistic basis to predict noise levels from
the rooftop terrace at any time, but especially not during the summer months when
local hotel occupation is greatest and residents will want to open windows, making
vulnerability to noise nuisance all the greater.

The noise level measured by Acoustic Consultants Ltd was generated by smokers going
outside for a quick cigarette con a chilly March night; it's highly unlikely that non-
smoking friends would have joined them or that they would linger outside of the
premises. Under the proposals however, things will be very different as tables, chairs
and music would be provided on the terrace, not only encouraging smokers to stay out
ionger but also making it likely that non-smoking members of their group will come out
with them, enjoying drinks and a break from dancing. We would as a result expect to
find a much larger number of people on the terrace in warm weather, for much longer,
than on the street in March.

A further cause for concern is that all the people on the terrace will have come directly
from inside the nightclub premises playing loud music; they will inevitably have a
tendency to shout as a result, something exacerbated by alcohol consumption. The
noise from neighbouring conversations would have a cumulative effect, causing people
to talk even louder, something witnessed inside any busy public place.]

The harbour side within the Cumulative Impact Assessment area is well documented
for being an area where there are problems and the potential for problems associated
with drinking of alcohol particularly in the evenings/early moming . The area is also an
area where there can be issues associated with the activities from late night venue
premises including the Park Lane in respect of public safety. The variation application is

M30/29 — 700218

Page 81



.
e Brecher
Solicitors

also not in accordance with the licensing objectives in respect of the prevention of

crime and disorder and the promotion of public safety.

The company that managed the holiday lets in Queens Quay on our behalf have
reports from guests who have stayed in the apartments that there have been
detrimental effects on their stay due to noise and disturbance in the area particularly in
the late evening/early hours of the morning.

A predominately late night venue such as the Park Lane should have to adhere to its
current licence requirements that restrict activities performance of live music, recorded
music, dance, other entertainment of a similar description, facilities for making music
and for dancing and entertainment to within the internal areas of the building where
appropriate measures allow the activities to be properly controlled in accordance with
the Licensing objectives.

4, Conclusion

The application to vary the licence should be refused. The application is contrary to
the guiding principles as set out in Torbay Council’s Licensing Statement of Principles.
In particular the use of the terrace area into the evenings would not promote the
licensing objectives in respect of the prevention of public nuisance, public safety and
the prevention of crime and disorder.

Brecher Solicitors
23/6/14

M30/29 - 700218

Page 82



Dear Sir/Madam, w /\ (/C/@Y\QN\J% @W\\C {A‘Tl()}fu

‘J‘T’cﬁ BAY COUNCIL
R.E._Planning Permission for Outside smoking Terrace at Park Lane, Torwood Stre
23 JUN 2014 |

: S T rmally object tolte BRIMUNITY SaceTy |
- —We and the neighbours of Park Lane, Torquay are writing to you to formally object to anning request for the ' ' |
above mentioned premises. Please find below our reasons /concerns regarding this...

{i} We object to music being permitted on the smoking terrace due to Park Lanes Music volume already
being at an unacceptable level unti all hours of the morning, Having music in the outdoor smoking area
will only exasperate this.

{ii) The people capacity of the premises is already at a very high level with many of their customers spilling
outon toth i

iii} We understand that the smoking shelter will deter people off of the street/Lane but Capacity will be

and threatening behaviour by users of this club, this has now caused a major distress to many of the
residents in the lane.

We would fusther fike to add that responsibility needs to be taken by the owners of Park Lane in ensuring that
serious measures are taken to protect and respect the residents who reside here and have to endure night after
night shouting, noise ang abuse which only continues to worsen coming into the busy summer months, Most of us
who live in the lane have experienced criminal damage to our Possessions and intimidation from customers of this
venue. Serious action needs to be taken before any more planning permission is granted to this premises,

Please find attached a petition from residents who reside in and around Park Lane Nightclub who object to this
Planning application.

Page 83



IS}

19 June 2014

The Offices of the Executive Head of

HOSPITALITY GROUP %

Community Safety,

Torbay Council

Roebuck House, Abbey Road

TORQUAY

Dear Sirs

COMMUNITY SAFETY !

Re: Application by Jam Leisure (Park Lane) Limited,
Park Lane, 1 Torwood Street, Torquay, TQ1 1ED.

TORBAY COUNCIL |

Head Office

2nd Floor Ofiices
Harbour Point
Victoria Parade
Torquay TQ1 2BD
Tel: 01803 294880

We write to make the following representations against the application which has

been submitted pursuant to the Licensing Act 2003 to vary the above named
premises licence.

We write as Lifestyle Hospitality Group Ltd, the parent company of Cafe Mambo
and the Apple and Parrott Public House situated on the Harbourside, Torquay.

As local business owners who operate in the vicinity of the premises which are
subject to the application we make these representations to oppose the granting
of the variation as it presently stands.

We do not do so for any commercial reasons but rather because the conditions
which are attached on the numerous licenses in the Harbourside area are key to
ensuring that the area remains a safe place for members of the public to go out
and enjoy themselves in the evening without detriment to local residents.

In particular, having experience of a premises which has a roof terrace and a

terrace at first floor level,

we note in particular that the applicant seeks no

alteration to their conditions which are presently attached to the licence in order
to deal with the different issues which will foreseeably arise should the application

be granted.

We have not had the benefit of the acoustic report which we understand has been

prepared for the committee.

. well

s

VAT No. 987 3158 64

We appreciate that it will be a matter for the

' Ci;

YENTS

I_erﬂg(ﬁw

TSI eI _atlon No. 07 1b0t328 (Enq ahd)

committee to decide as to whether or not issues concerning noise nuisance may
i F any vanatlon being granted.




However, you will note by way of illustration conditions which are presently
attached to our licence in order to uphold the licensing objectives. In particular
the conditions attached to the use of our terrace in order to prevent noise
nuisance, these conditions have been successful in assisting us to uphold the
licensing objectives. Therefore it seems evident to us that the application as
presently drafted does not adequately seem to reflect or deal with the issues that
specifically arise in the use of a terrace, especially given the proximity of the
terrace to adjacent residential properties.

The committee will be aware that the application is within an area subject to the
cumulative impact policy established by Torbay Council. That being the case, you
will no doubt be advised that there is a rebuttable presumption that any variation

which is not deemed to be a minor one will be refused unless the applicant can
show by their operating schedule that they are prepared to accept conditions
which will ensure that the licensing objectives are in no way impinged.

As presently drafted, the application merely seeks to extend the existing
conditions to that of a roof terrace.

We believe that the failure by the applicant to consider conditions which can be
imposed to deal with the issue of the roof terrace can only lead to the conclusion
that the application is flawed.

The fact that the application does not seem to appreciate the different manner in
which a roof terrace needs to be operated, in our experience shows that they have
not addressed their minds to the issues which open air drinking at height will have.

Furthermore there is no consideration given by the applicant to limiting the
numbers of patrons who they anticipate will be able to use the terrace. This has
been a key consideration for us in upholding the licensing objectives and no doubt
the effective use of limitation of numbers through conditions attached to a licence
should equally apply to this application as it does to our existing licence.

Presently the applicant is subject to a condition in relation to SIA Door Stewards
which merely deals with matters concerning an overall ratio of stewards on duty.

We are only too aware, and no doubt the committee will appreciate, that open air
drinking at height can cause its own difficulties and therefore such an area needs
to be specifically stewarded as outlined in the conditions which we have upon our
licence.

As presently drafted, the application would allow no particular increase in SIA Door
Staff but more importantly no adequate supervision of the roof terrace because

lasteddies-pocthall.co.uk wwwitigerbilis.couk www.bombaybills.couk www.zppleandparot.co.uk wwwilifestylesventsuk.com www.cafemambo.couk www.ihegissons.co.uk

Mambo, Apple & Parot, Hooké. ﬁger Bils, Bombay Bills, The Gissons. Fast Eddies. The Rooftop Lifestyle Events, L;‘féstyfe Enterprises &' Lifes

are afl frad

TR

Llf@b@e@ mambo R
EVENTS : Tha Gissors Inn

fyle Venues

ing names of The tifestyle Hospitality Group Lid | Registered address: 2nd Floor Offices. Harbour Point, Victoria Parade. Torquay TQ1 2BD

VAT No. 997 3158 64 ! Cornpany Registration No. 67150528 (England)

Page 85



the conditions do not altow for there to be specific supervision of the terrace at all
times whilst it is being used.

The fact that the applicant appears not to have considered this in their
application, we submit also shows that they have failed to discharge the burden
which is required in this application.

By way of example, and appreciating that each application needs to be dealt with
on its own merits, we respectfully refer the committee to the conditions which are
attached to our licence which reflect the fact that when one is dealing with a
relatively old building and where there are stairs, different levels and different
areas for the consumption of alcohol then specific attention needs to be addressed
within the conditions to ensure that all patrons are properly supervised. A general
1:100 ratio is not specific enough. In order to uphold the licensing objectives staff

" need to be properly deployed in a consistent manner throughout the premises in

order to deal with any issues as and when they arise.

The nature of a roof terrace creates its own problems and in particular concerning
the conduct of customers which if not dealt with swiftly and under supervision can
lead to an undermining of all four of the licensing cbhiectives,

In this representation we do not seek to suggest the sort of conditions which ought
to be applied to the premises, and no doubt the committee will wish to look in
detail at the layout of the premises and the opportunity to ensure that the patrons
at all times are supervised and safe.

However, by way of illustration we refer you to our premises licence at 652 of the
Public Register which in particular not only deals with the number of SIA qualified
staff but also where they should be positioned at the premises at certain times in
order to ensure that the licensing objectives are upheld.

We therefore invite the committee to reject the variation on the basis that the
applicant has not discharged their burden and alternatively should the committee
be minded to grant the variation they do so by imposing specific conditions which
will ensure the adequate supervision of all patrons of Park Lane.

Furthermore we submit that it would be appropriate in considering the need to
uphold the licensing objectives to assess and apply conditions that would limit the
use of the outdoor area to specific times; limit activities to smoking rather than
drinking to specific hours; limit the number of patrons who are allowed onto the
balcony,; distinguish between those seated and standing; restrict the hours music
can be played and establish control mechanisms for the control of numbers
throughout the premises and on the balcony in particular.'

Apple g ¥arrot L f@ﬂg&/ mambo
e EVENTS The Gissons Inn

Easteddtes—poolhall co.uk www.igsrbills.couk www.bombaybilis.couk www.appleandpamotco.uk wwwlifestylesventsukcom www.cafemambo.co.uk www.ihegissons.co.uk

Manmho, Apple & Parrot. Hooks, Tiger Bills, Bormbay Blliq The Glasons Fast Eddies. The Hooﬁop Lifestyle Events. Lifes t;de Entprpnses & erestyle Venues
- are all irading names of The Lifestyle Hospitaldy Group Ltd | Registered address: 2nd Floor Offices, Harbour Paint, Victoria Parade, Torquay TO1 2BD
VAT No. 997 3138 64 ; bompanv Registration No. 07150528 (Engiand)

s




We raise these issues in particular because of the need for all businesses to take
their responsibilities seriously. Due to the fact of there being two roof terrace

areas for the conduct of licensable activity potentially arising around the
harbourside.

We submit that it is important that the local authority, in considering
enforcement, is able to direct its attentions to where mischief is actually made as
opposed to where it is perceived. This will ensure that all premises on the

harbourside act according to the spirit as well as the letter of the law in this
regard.

Yours faithfully

For and on behalf of
Lifestyle Hospitality Group Ltd

g V u I“ TS g' - The Gl‘bOﬂS inn

fasteddies-pooihalicouk www.tigerbilis.co.uk www, bembaybxlls co.uK www.appleandpaot.couk www lifestyleeventsukcom www.cafemambo.couk www.ihegissons.co.uk

Mambo, Apple & Parrot. Hooks, Tiger Biils. Bombay Biis, The Gissons. Fast Eddies, The Rooftop Lifestyle Evenis, Lifestyle Enterprises & Llfeqtyip Verues
are all frading names of The Lifestyle Hospiality Group Ltd | Registered address: 2nd Floor Offices. Harbour Point, Victoria Parade, Torguay TG1 2BD
" VAT No. 997 3158 64 : Company Registration No. 07150528 (England)




G

From: -

Sent: 24 June 2014 10:02

To: L

Subject: FW: Park lLane objection

Attachments: Queens quay windows - left.jpg; park lane proposed outside arae 2 from queens quay.jpg;
park lane proposed outside area from queens quay.jpg; park lane to the right of quenss
quay window.jpg

From:

Sent: 15 June 2014 23:10

To:

G gl —

Subject: Park Lane cbjection

Dear Wl

On Friday 13th June, we had a different set of busker /singers out, also heavy base music around the harbour, which |
do not believe was offshore or shiraz. | noticed these venues regularly have all the chairs outside which does cause

street noise until they appear to close ie, midnight, 1am. | beleive by video evidence gave previously which was
timestamped did show this.

Karl, could you forward the below revised representation for Park Lane, objecting to the opening of Park Lane roof top
to 100 pecple, with alcohol and no doubt music.

Since we have lived at Queens Quay, from 2010, we have had numerous problems with associated premises in the

harbour area, which are well documented by the council licensing commitee, with many abatement notices being
served, these include Park Lane, Mamhos, and Shiraz.

The noise breakouts and continued problem put us off, and neighbours who have holiday rental from coming to
torquay due to the noise created from venues that are generally poor at dealing with noise breakout, and dealing with
the foul mouthed shouting and chanting from 9pm until 4am, seven days a week.

To name a few problems that have led to action:

Noise from subway, resulting in signs being put upto respect the neighbours

Apple and Parrot, outside and bands, which resulted in abatement notice being served

Street noise from Trents and Park Lane, Trents now closed, Park Lane improved as smoking is not allowed in foyer
area,

Music from Park Lane (exits the rear of the building and enters through the back of the apartments) - abatement
notice was served - | have enclosed pictures showing the proximity.

Shiraz / Offshore live bands and pavement street noise - resulting in abatement notices being served and ongoign
actions

Mambo - resulted in licence suspension due to noise, voilance and inappropriate behaviour, the balcony areas where
then reduced in times allowed for alcoholic beverages, with the top floor only allowed to open until 11pm.

I am unsure how many people spot these licence applications, but generally as neighbours are not written to, one has
to keep checking the council website to see who is applying for what,

Living at "uNGENRE o 2 noisy night of venues breaking their licence conditions and not dealing with noise
breakout, which in turn makes a noiser street, impacts us in the following way:

1) Sleep deprived, so a stay of 2-3 days means can be very tired, and then driving to work during the week very

Hazardous, which ultimately puts us off staying along with other rental customers, affecting revenue, and enjoyment
of the property, impacting spend brought into Torquay for shopping, restaurants etc

2) Most nights there is a disturbance of some sort, within the harbour

Pagt 88



3) The council will be used our previous noise diary for Mambo before they were eventually shut down with tighter
conditions before re-opening, where every weekend there would be a disturbance of some sort. | see Park Lanes
preposal to be bigger and alot closer.

4) The licensing commitee needs to consider The harbour is in a mixed use area, of restaurants, holiday lets,
residents, and clubs, and any decision should be consistent with the surrounding environment.

5) Imagine the noise of 100 people in a restaurant, but then multiplied by alcohol and potential music, within 20-30ft of
your bedroom window. | have enclosed pictures to get the point across of how close, please be aware there are flats
right next to Park Lane, and the proposed development of the rear of Queens Quay.

6) The venue, advertises on facebook as a 12am - 4am venue, outside places in other places such as cities in mixed
areas are closed by 10/11pm at the latest, even so why would | want to eat my dinner with 100 people next door in an
open area, with the potential to see in the windows, and the noise breakout.

. 7) Given we are in cummulative impact area, any expansion of facilities should be resisted, and the correct balance
be given to residents, holiday makers, cafe culture etc. | do not see how a roof top until 4am fits within the town plan

8) | see this as an over-development of a premises, in which it looks like some works has already started.
9) Lets be clear the harbour gets rowdy behaviour during the day, how will any disturbances be managed.

10) the area looks very small for 100 people

Please note | do not have an objection for a seated eating area during the day time, as long as noise breakout, rowdy
behavour is managed effectively, ie licence for 20-30 seated, closing 5-6pm no music.

Best Regards

Page 89






b N _,._TM;W
IR LREIR WAL 1
i . .TM..“










	Agenda
	3 Minutes
	6 Licensing Act 2003 Œ An application for a Variation to a Premises Licence in respect of Park Lane, 1 Torwood Street, Torquay TQ1 1ED
	17072014 Park Lane (Var) App 1.pdf
	17072014 Park Lane (Var) App 2.pdf
	17072014 Park Lane (Var) App 3.pdf
	17072014 Park Lane (Var) App 4.pdf
	17072014 Park Lane (Var) App 5.pdf


